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I. Organization

PacifiCorp is a United States regulated electric utility company headquartered in Oregon that serves 1.9 million retail 
electric customers in portions of Utah, Oregon, Wyoming, Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp is principally 
engaged in the business of generating, transmitting, distributing and selling electricity. PacifiCorp's combined service 
territory covers approximately 141,400 square miles and includes diverse regional economies across six states. No 
single segment of the economy dominates the service territory, which helps mitigate PacifiCorp's exposure to 
economic fluctuations. In the eastern portion of the service territory, consisting of Utah, Wyoming and southeastern 
Idaho, the principal industries are manufacturing, mining or extraction of natural resources, agriculture, technology, 
recreation and government. In the western portion of the service territory, consisting of Oregon, southern Washington 
and northern California, the principal industries are agriculture, manufacturing, forest products, food processing, 
technology, government and primary metals. In addition to retail sales, PacifiCorp buys and sells electricity on the 
wholesale market with other utilities, energy marketing companies, financial institutions and other market participants 
to balance and optimize the economic benefits of electricity generation, retail customer loads and existing wholesale 
transactions. Certain PacifiCorp subsidiaries support its electric utility operations by providing coal mining services.

PacifiCorp's principal executive offices are located at 825 N.E. Multnomah Street, Portland, Oregon 97232, and its 
telephone number is (503) 813-5258 and its internet address is www.pacificorp.com. PacifiCorp was initially 
incorporated in 1910 under the laws of the state of Maine under the name Pacific Power & Light Company. In 1984, 
Pacific Power & Light Company changed its name to PacifiCorp. In 1989, it merged with Utah Power and Light 
Company, a Utah corporation, in a transaction wherein both corporations merged into a newly formed Oregon 
corporation. The resulting Oregon corporation was re-named PacifiCorp, which is the operating entity today.
PacifiCorp delivers electricity to customers in Utah, Wyoming and Idaho under the trade name Rocky Mountain Power 
and to customers in Oregon, Washington and California under the trade name Pacific Power.

PacifiCorp is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company (“BHE”), a holding 
company that owns a highly diversified portfolio of locally managed businesses principally engaged in the energy 
industry and is a consolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (“Berkshire Hathaway”). BHE controls 
substantially all of PacifiCorp's voting securities, which include both common and preferred stock.

The following pages provide organization charts of PacifiCorp’s and BHE’s subsidiaries. See section I.C. Affiliate 
Descriptions for discussion of affiliates with which PacifiCorp did business during the year ended December 31, 2018,
including Berkshire Hathaway affiliates. 
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Subsidiaries of PacifiCorp as of December 31, 2018

Name of Subsidiary Approximate Percentage of 
Voting Securities Owned

State of Jurisdiction of 
Incorporation or Organization

Energy West Mining Company (a) 100% Utah
Fossil Rock Fuels, LLC 100% Delaware
Glenrock Coal Company (b) 100% Wyoming
Interwest Mining Company 100% Oregon
Pacific Minerals, Inc. (c) 100% Wyoming
- Bridger Coal Company, a joint venture (d) 66.67% Wyoming
Trapper Mining Inc. (e) 21.40% Delaware

(a) Energy West Mining Company ceased mining operations in 2015. 

(b) Glenrock Coal Company ceased mining operations in 1999.

(c) Pacific Minerals, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp that holds a 66.67% ownership interest in Bridger Coal Company. 

(d) Bridger Coal Company is a coal mining joint venture with Idaho Energy Resources Company, a subsidiary of Idaho Power Company, and is 
jointly controlled by Pacific Minerals, Inc. and Idaho Energy Resources Company. 

(e) PacifiCorp is a minority owner in Trapper Mining Inc., a cooperative. The members are Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and 
Power District (32.10%), Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc. (26.57%), PacifiCorp (21.40%) and Platte River Power 
Authority (19.93%).
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Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company* 
Organization Chart

As of December 31, 2018

*This chart does not include all subsidiaries of PacifiCorp or of its affiliates. For a list of certain subsidiaries of BHE, refer to Exhibit 21.1 included 
in BHE’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 001-14881) at www.sec.gov.
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I. A.  Officers and DirectorsI. A

Information regarding directors and officers common to the regulated utility and affiliated interest are 
described in these categories:

1. PacifiCorp board of directors and committees of the board of directors during the year ended 
December 31, 2018

2. PacifiCorp executive officers during the year ended December 31, 2018

3. PacifiCorp executive officers and directors with affiliated positions as of December 31, 2018

The positions listed for the directors and executive officers in each of these sections are those positions that were held
as of or during the year ended December 31, 2018, as indicated. Changes that occurred subsequent to December 31, 
2018 (if any) are annotated. 
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1. PacifiCorp Board of Directors and Committees of the Board of Directors during the year ended
December 31, 2018 (a) (b)

Director Address From To
Director at 
12/31/2018

Elected
During the 

Year Ended 
12/31/2018

Resigned
During the 
Year Ended 
12/31/2018

William J. Fehrman 666 Grand Avenue
27th Floor
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

1/10/2018 Yes Yes No

Stefan A. Bird 825 NE Multnomah Street
Suite 2000
Portland, Oregon 97232

3/10/2015 Yes No No

Gary W. Hoogeveen 1407 West North Temple 
Suite 310
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

11/19/2018 Yes Yes No

Nikki L. Kobliha 825 NE Multnomah Street
Suite 1900
Portland, Oregon 97232

2/1/2017 Yes No No

Patrick J. Goodman 666 Grand Avenue
27th Floor
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

3/21/2006 Yes No No

Natalie L. Hocken 825 NE Multnomah Street
Suite 2000
Portland, Oregon 97232

8/30/2007 Yes No No

Gregory E. Abel 666 Grand Avenue
27th Floor
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

3/21/2006 1/10/2018 No No Yes

Cindy A. Crane 1407 West North Temple 
Suite 310
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

3/10/2015 2/4/2019 Yes No No

(a) Gregory E. Abel resigned as PacifiCorp’s Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer, and William J. Fehrman was 
elected as PacifiCorp’s Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer, effective January 10, 2018. 

(b) Cindy A. Crane, former President and Chief Executive Officer of Rocky Mountain Power, a division of PacifiCorp, resigned as Director and 
employee of PacifiCorp on February 4, 2019.

Committees of the Board of Directors: The Compensation Committee is the only PacifiCorp board committee. PacifiCorp’s Chairman of the 
Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer is the sole member of the Compensation Committee. All other board committees are at the Berkshire 
Hathaway Energy Company level.Hath

5



2. PacifiCorprp Executiveve Officers during the year ended December 31, 2018 (a) (b)2.

Title Officer Address From To
Officer at 
12/31/2018

Elected
During the 

Year Ended 
12/31/2018

Resigned
During the 
Year Ended 
12/31/2018

Chairman of the 
Board of Directors 
and Chief Executive 
Officer

William J. Fehrman 666 Grand Avenue
27th Floor
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

1/10/2018 Yes Yes No

President and Chief 
Executive Officer, 
Pacific Power

Stefan A. Bird 825 NE Multnomah Street
Suite 2000
Portland, Oregon 97232

3/10/2015 Yes No No

President, Rocky 
Mountain Power

Gary W. Hoogeveen 1407 West North Temple 
Suite 310
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

6/1/2018 Yes Yes No

Chief Executive 
Officer, Rocky 
Mountain Power

Gary W. Hoogeveen 1407 West North Temple 
Suite 310
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

11/28/2018 Yes Yes No

Vice President,
Chief Financial 
Officer and 
Treasurer

Nikki L. Kobliha 825 NE Multnomah Street
Suite 1900
Portland, Oregon 97232

8/13/2015 Yes No No

Former Chairman 
of the Board of 
Directors and Chief 
Executive Officer

Gregory E. Abel 666 Grand Avenue
27th Floor
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

3/21/2006 1/10/2018 No No Yes

Former President, 
Rocky Mountain 
Power

Cindy A. Crane 1407 West North Temple 
Suite 310
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

12/18/2014 6/1/2018 No No Yes

Former Chief 
Executive Officer, 
Rocky Mountain 
Power

Cindy A. Crane 1407 West North Temple 
Suite 310
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

12/18/2014 11/28/2018 No No Yes

(a) Gregory E. Abel resigned as PacifiCorp’s Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer, and William J. Fehrman was 
elected as PacifiCorp’s Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer, effective January 10, 2018.

(b) Cindy A. Crane resigned as President and Chief Executive Officer of Rocky Mountain Power, and Gary W. Hoogeveen was appointed 
President and Chief Executive Officer of Rocky Mountain Power on June 1, 2018 and on November 28, 2018, respectively. 
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3. PacifiCorp Executive Officers and Directors with Affiliated Positions as of December 31, 2018

Fehrman, William J.
Business Entity Title
AltaLink Management Ltd. Director
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company Director
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company President & Chief Executive Officer
BHE Canada (BC) Holdings Corporation President
HomeServices of America, Inc. Director
HomeServices of America, Inc. Executive Committee Member
HomeServices of America, Inc. Finance Committee Member
Nevada Power Company Chairman
NNGC Acquisition, LLC President
Northern Natural Gas Company Chairman
Northern Natural Gas Company Director
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company Chairman
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company Director
NV Energy, Inc. Chairman
PPW Holdings LLC President
Sierra Pacific Power Company Chairman
Tongonan Power Investment, Inc. Director

Bird, Stefan A. 
Business Entity Title
PacifiCorp Foundation Chairperson
PacifiCorp Foundation Director

Hoogeveen, Gary W.   
Business Entity Title
PacifiCorp Foundation Director
PacifiCorp Foundation President 

Kobliha, Nikki L.
Business Entity Title
Pacific Minerals, Inc. Treasurer
PacifiCorp Foundation Treasurer
PacifiCorp Foundation Vice President

Goodman, Patrick J.
Business Entity Title
Alaska Gas Pipeline Company, LLC Manager (1)

Alaska Gas Transmission Company, LLC Manager (1)

Alaska Storage Holding Company, LLC Manager (1)

AltaLink Management Ltd. Director
Andromeda Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Andromeda CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Andromeda CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Andromeda CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Andromeda CSG4, LLC Manager (1)

Andromeda CSG5, LLC Manager (1)

Antares Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Antares CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Antares CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Antares CSG3, LLC Manager (1)
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Goodman, Patrick J. (continued)
Business Entity Title
Antlia Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Antlia CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Antlia CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Argo Navis Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Argo Navis CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Argo Navis CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Argo Navis CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Aries Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Aries CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Aries CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Aries CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Aries CSG4, LLC Manager (1)

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Canada Foundation Director
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Canada Foundation Member
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Foundation Director
BH2H Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

BHE AC Holding, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Canada (BC) Holdings Corporation Director
BHE Canada Holdings Corporation Director
BHE Canada, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Canada, LLC Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
BHE Community Solar, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Geothermal, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Hydro, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Midcontinent Transmission Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Solar Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Solar, LLC Manager (1)

BHE States Edge Wind Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

BHE U.K. Electric, Inc. Director
BHE U.K. Inc. Director
BHE U.K. Inc. President
BHE U.K. Power, Inc. Director
BHE U.S. Transmission, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Wind, LLC Manager (1)

BHER Santa Rita Investment, LLC Manager (1)

BHES CSG Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

Bishop Hill II Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

Caelum Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Caelum CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Caelum CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

CalEnergy Company, Inc. Director
CalEnergy Generation Operating Company Director
CalEnergy Geothermal Holding, LLC Manager (1)

CalEnergy International Services, Inc. Director
CalEnergy Pacific Holdings Corp. Director
California Utility HoldCo, LLC Manager (1)

Capella Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Capella CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Capella CSG2,LLC Manager (1)

Capella CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Capella CSG4, LLC Manager (1)

Capella CSG5, LLC Manager (1)

Carina Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)
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Goodman, Patrick J. (continued)
Business Entity Title
Carina CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Carina CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Carina CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Carina CSG4, LLC Manager (1)

CE Asia Limited Director
CE Asia Limited Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
CE Black Rock Holdings LLC Manager (1)

CE Casecnan II, Inc. Director
CE Casecnan Ltd. Director
CE Casecnan Ltd. Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
CE Casecnan Water and Energy Company, Inc. Director
CE Casecnan Water and Energy Company, Inc. Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
CE Electric (NY), Inc. Director
CE Geothermal, Inc. Director
CE International (Bermuda) Limited Director
Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
CE International Investments, Inc. Director
CE International Investments, Inc. President
CE Mahanagdong Ltd. Director
CE Mahanagdong Ltd. Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
CE Philippines Ltd. Director
CE Philippines Ltd. Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Centaurus Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Centaurus CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Centaurus CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Cook Inlet Natural Gas Storage Alaska, LLC Manager (1)

Corvus Community Solar, LLC Manager (1)

Corvus CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Corvus CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Corvus CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Corvus CSG4, LLC Manager (1)

Corvus CSG5, LLC Manager (1)

Crater Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Crater CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Crater CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Crater CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Dawson Solar Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

Delphinus Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Delphinus CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Delphinus CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Gemini Community Solar, LLC Manager (1)

Gemini CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Gemini CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Gemini CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Geronimo Community Solar Gardens Holding Company, LLC Manager (1)

Geronimo Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

GPWH Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

Grande Prairie Land Holding, LLC Manager (1)

Grande Prairie Wind Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

Grande Prairie Wind II, LLC Manager (1)

HomeServices of America, Inc. Director
HomeServices of America, Inc. Finance Committee Member
Kanstar Transmission, LLC Manager (1)

Kern River Gas Transmission Company Director
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Goodman, Patrick J. (continued)
Business Entity Title
KR Holding, LLC Manager (1)

KR Holding, LLC Vice President & Treasurer
Lockett Wind Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

Lyra Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Lyra CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Lyra CSG2. LLC Manager (1)

Lyra CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

M & M Ranch Acquisition Company, LLC Manager (1)

M & M Ranch Holding Company, LLC Manager (1)

Magma Netherlands B.V. Director
Magma Netherlands B.V. Senior Vice President
Mapleton Community Solar, LLC Manager (1)

Mapleton CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Mapleton CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

MEHC Investment, Inc. Director
MEHC Investment, Inc. President, Chief Financial Officer & Treasurer
MES Holding, LLC Manager (1)

MidAmerican Central California Transco, LLC Manager (1)

MidAmerican Energy Machining Services LLC Manager (1)

MidAmerican Funding, LLC Manager (1)

MidAmerican Geothermal Development Corporation Director
Midwest Power Midcontinent Transmission Development, LLC Manager (1)

Midwest Power Transmission Arkansas, LLC Manager (1)

Midwest Power Transmission Iowa, LLC Manager (1)

Midwest Power Transmission Kansas, LLC Manager (1)

Midwest Power Transmission Oklahoma, LLC Manager (1)

Midwest Power Transmission Texas, LLC Manager (1)

Morgan Community Solar, LLC Manager (1)

Morgan CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Morgan CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Morgan CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

MPT Heartland Development, LLC Manager (1)

MSPS Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

NNGC Acquisition, LLC Manager (1)

Norming Investments B.V. Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Northern Electric plc. Director
Northern Natural Gas Company Director
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company Director
NVE Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

Pegasus Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Pegasus CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Pegasus CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Pinyon Pines Funding, LLC Manager (1)

Pinyon Pines I Holding Company, LLC Manager (1)

Pinyon Pines II Holding Company, LLC Manager (1)

Pinyon Pines Projects Holding, LLC Manager (1)

Pollux Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Pollux CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Pollux CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

PPW Holdings LLC Manager (1)

Solar Star 3, LLC Manager (1)

Solar Star 4, LLC Manager (1)

Solar Star Funding, LLC Manager (1)

Solar Star Projects Holding, LLC Manager (1)
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Goodman, Patrick J. (continued)
Business Entity Title
Spica Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Spica CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Spica CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

SSC XIX, LLC Manager (1)

SSC XX, LLC Manager (1)

Sundial Holding, LLC Manager (1)

Taurus Community Solar, LLC Manager (1)

Taurus CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Taurus CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Taurus CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Taurus CSG4, LLC Manager (1)

Tongonan Power Investment, Inc. Director
Tongonan Power Investment, Inc. Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
TPZ Holding, LLC Manager (1)

Vega Community Solar Gardens, LLC Manager (1)

Vega CSG1, LLC Manager (1)

Vega CSG2, LLC Manager (1)

Vega CSG3, LLC Manager (1)

Vega CSG4, LLC Manager (1)

Vega CSG5, LLC Manager (1)

Visayas Geothermal Power Company Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer

Hocken, Natalie L.
Business Entity Title
AltaLink Management Ltd. Director
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Canada Foundation Member
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company Senior Vice President & General Counsel
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Foundation Director
BHE Canada (BC) Holdings Corporation Director
BHE Canada Holdings Corporation Director
BHE Canada Holdings Corporation Executive Vice President & Secretary
BHE Canada, LLC Manager (1)

BHE Canada, LLC Executive Vice President & General Counsel
BHE U.K. Electric, Inc. Director
BHE U.K. Electric, Inc. President
BHE U.K. Inc. Director
BHE U.K. Power, Inc. Director
BHE U.K. Power, Inc. President
BHE U.S. Transmission, LLC Manager (1)

CalEnergy Company, Inc. Senior Vice President & General Counsel
HomeServices of America, Inc. Director
Kern River Gas Transmission Company Director
KR Holding, LLC Manager (1)

KR Holding, LLC Vice President & Secretary
M & M Ranch Acquisition Company, LLC Manager (1)

M & M Ranch Acquisition Company, LLC President
M & M Ranch Holding Company, LLC Manager (1)

M & M Ranch Holding Company, LLC President
MEHC Investment, Inc. Director
MEHC Investment, Inc. Senior Vice President
MHC Inc. Director
MHC Inc. Senior Vice President, General Counsel & Assistant 

Secretary
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Hocken, Natalie L. (continued)
Business Entity Title
MHC Investment Company Director
MidAmerican Funding, LLC Manager (1)

NNGC Acquisition, LLC Manager (1)

Northern Natural Gas Company Director
NVE Holdings, LLC Manager (1)

NVE Insurance Company, Inc. Director
NVE Insurance Company, Inc. President
PPW Holdings LLC Manager (1)

Crane, Cindy A.  
Business Entity Title
Energy West Mining Company Director
Energy West Mining Company President
Fossil Rock Fuels, LLC Board Member
Fossil Rock Fuels, LLC President
Glenrock Coal Company Director
Glenrock Coal Company President
Interwest Mining Company Director
Interwest Mining Company President
Pacific Minerals, Inc. Director
Pacific Minerals, Inc. President

(1) For LLCs, a manager is the equivalent of a director.
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I. B.  Changes in Ownership

Changes in Successive Ownership Between the Regulated Utility and Affiliated Interest for the year ended 
December 31, 2018De

Refer to Exhibit 21 of the Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (“Berkshire Hathaway”) Form 10-K (File No. 001-14905) for a 
list of certain subsidiaries of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company’s parent company, Berkshire Hathaway, as of 
December 31, 2018. Refer to Exhibit 21.1 of the Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company (“BHE”) Form 10-K (File 
No. 001-14881) for a list of certain subsidiaries of BHE as of December 31, 2018.
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I. C.  Affiliate Descriptions

A narrative description of each affiliated entity with which the regulated utility does business. State the factor(s) 
giving rise to the affiliation.
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Narrative Descriptions for Each Affiliated Entity

Affiliated interests of PacifiCorp are defined by Oregon Revised Statutes 757.015, Revised Code of Washington
80.16.010 and California Public Utilities Commission Decision 97-12-088, as amended by Decision 98-08-035, as 
having two or more officers or directors in common with PacifiCorp, or by meeting the ownership requirements of 
five percent direct or indirect ownership.  

In the ordinary course of business, PacifiCorp engaged in various transactions with several of its affiliated companies 
during the year ended December 31, 2018. Services provided by PacifiCorp and charged to affiliates related primarily 
to administrative services provided under the Intercompany Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”) among 
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company (“BHE”) and its affiliates, as well as wholesale energy supply and marketing 
activities, information technology, and administrative support services and joint use services. Services provided by 
affiliates and charged to PacifiCorp related primarily to coal mining, the transportation of natural gas and coal, 
wholesale energy purchases and transmission of electricity, information technology goods and services, banking 
services, employee relocation services and administrative services provided under the IASA. Refer to Section III for 
information regarding the Umbrella Loan Agreement between PacifiCorp and Pacific Minerals, Inc. Throughout this 
report, the term “services” includes labor, overheads and related employee expenses. 

Although PacifiCorp provides retail electricity services to certain affiliates within its service territory, such 
transactions are excluded from this report because they are billed at tariff rates. Due to the volume and breadth of the 
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (“Berkshire Hathaway”) family of companies, it is possible that employees of PacifiCorp 
have made purchases from certain Berkshire Hathaway affiliates not listed here, and have been reimbursed by 
PacifiCorp for those purchases as a valid business expense. PacifiCorp does not believe those transactions would be 
material individually or in aggregate.

American Airlines, Inc. (“American Airlines”) – At December 31, 2018, Berkshire Hathaway held a 9.49% 
ownership interest in American Airlines Group Inc., which wholly owns American Airlines, Inc. American Airlines 
is a major network carrier, providing scheduled air transportation for passengers and cargo. American Airlines 
provides travel services to PacifiCorp.

American Express Travel Related Services Company, Inc. (“American Express Travel”) – At December 31, 
2018, Berkshire Hathaway held a 17.98% ownership interest in American Express Company, which wholly owns 
American Express Travel. American Express Company is a global services company whose principal products and 
services are charge and credit card products and travel-related services to consumers and businesses around the world.
American Express Travel provides PacifiCorp travel arrangement services.

BNSF Railway Company (“BNSF”) –  an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway. BNSF operates 
one of the largest railroad networks in North America. PacifiCorp has long-term coal transportation contracts with 
BNSF, including indirectly through a generating facility that is jointly owned by PacifiCorp and another utility, as 
well as right-of-way agreements. 

Delta Air Lines, Inc. (“Delta Air”) – At December 31, 2018, Berkshire Hathaway held a 9.56% ownership interest 
in Delta Air Lines, Inc. Delta Air is a major passenger airline, providing scheduled air transportation for passengers 
and cargo throughout the United States and around the world. Delta Air provides travel services to PacifiCorp.

Environment One Corporation (“Environment One”) –Environment One is an operating company of Precision 
Castparts Corp., which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway. Environment One is a manufacturer and 
provider of products and services for sewer systems and instruments used by electric utilities to protect and optimize 
the performance of assets. Environment One provides PacifiCorp with certain mechanical parts, supplies, and services 
used by PacifiCorp’s large thermal generation plants, including vacuum pumps, cloud chamber assemblies and 
collector analysis, cleaning and repair.  

FlightSafety International Inc. (“FlightSafety”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway, provides 
aviation educational courses. FlightSafety provides aviation training to PacifiCorp.
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Marmon Utility, LLC – an affiliate of Marmon Holdings, Inc. (“Marmon”), which Berkshire Hathaway held a 100%
ownership interest at December 31, 2018. Marmon is an international association of numerous manufacturing and 
service businesses in energy-related and other markets. Marmon Utility, LLC provides materials to PacifiCorp.

Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”) – At December 31, 2018, Berkshire Hathaway held a 12.88% ownership 
interest in Moody’s Corporation, which wholly owns Moody’s. Moody’s provides credit ratings and research covering 
debt instruments and securities. Moody’s provides PacifiCorp with credit rating services.

Phillips 66 Company (“Phillips 66”) – During the third quarter of 2018, Berkshire Hathaway’s ownership interest 
in Phillips 66 decreased to less than five percent of Phillips 66’s outstanding common shares. Accordingly, this report 
reflects the transactions between PacifiCorp and Phillips 66 that occurred between January 1, 2018 and November 14, 
2018 (the date Berkshire Hathaway filed its Form 13-F for the quarter ended September 30, 2018, and its ownership 
of Phillips 66 became known). Phillips 66 is a diversified energy manufacturing and logistics company that processes, 
transports, stores and markets fuels and products globally. Phillips 66 Company provides PacifiCorp with lubricating 
oil and grease products.

Southwest Airlines Co. (“Southwest Airlines”) – At December 31, 2018, Berkshire Hathaway held a 9.92% 
ownership interest in Southwest Airlines. Southwest Airlines is a major passenger airline that provides scheduled air 
transportation in the United States and near-international markets. Southwest Airlines provides travel services to 
PacifiCorp.

U.S. Bancorp – At December 31, 2018, Berkshire Hathaway held a 9.09% ownership interest in U.S. Bancorp. U.S. 
Bancorp is a financial services company providing lending and depository services, credit card, merchant, and ATM 
processing, mortgage banking, cash management, capital markets, insurance, trust and investment management, 
brokerage and leasing activities. U.S. Bancorp provides banking services to PacifiCorp. 

Wells Fargo & Company (“Wells Fargo”) – At December 31, 2018, Berkshire Hathaway held a 9.55% ownership 
interest in Wells Fargo. Wells Fargo is a financial services company providing banking, insurance, trust and 
investments, mortgage banking, investment banking, retail banking, brokerage, and consumer and commercial finance 
to consumers, businesses, and institutions. Wells Fargo provides banking services and financial transactions related 
to energy hedging activity to PacifiCorp.

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company – a holding company that owns a highly diversified portfolio of locally 
managed businesses principally engaged in the energy industry. BHE is a consolidated subsidiary of 
Berkshire Hathaway. As of February 21, 2019, Berkshire Hathaway owned 90.9% of BHE’s common stock. The 
balance of BHE's common stock is owned by Walter Scott, Jr., a member of BHE’s Board of Directors (along with 
his family members and related or affiliated entities) (8.1% ownership interest as of February 21, 2019), and Gregory 
E. Abel, BHE’s Executive Chairman (1.0% ownership interest as of February 21, 2019). BHE and its subsidiaries 
provide administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA. PacifiCorp also provides administrative services to 
BHE and its subsidiaries under the IASA. Refer to Section VII for further discussion.

BHE AltaLink Ltd. (“AltaLink”) – an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of BHE Canada, LLC (“BHE Canada”) and 
the indirect parent company of AltaLink, L.P., a regulated electric transmission-only company headquartered in 
Alberta, Canada. PacifiCorp provides administrative services to AltaLink under the IASA.

BHE Renewables, LLC (“BHE Renewables”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of BHE. BHE Renewables was 
developed to oversee unregulated solar, wind, hydro and geothermal projects. BHE Renewables provides 
administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA. PacifiCorp also provides administrative services to BHE 
Renewables under the IASA.

CalEnergy Generation Operating Company (“CalEnergy Generation”) – an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of
BHE Renewables. CalEnergy Generation is organized to manage and operate independent power projects in the United 
States. PacifiCorp provides administrative services to CalEnergy Generation under the IASA.
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BHE U.S. Transmission, LLC (“BTL”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of BHE. BTL is engaged in various joint 
ventures to develop, own and operate transmission assets and is pursuing additional investment opportunities in the 
United States. BTL provides administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA. PacifiCorp also provides 
administrative services to BTL under the IASA.

CalEnergy Philippines – a group of wholly owned and majority-owned subsidiaries of BHE located in the 
Philippines. The primary operating asset within this group is a 128-megawatt combined hydro and irrigation facility 
operated and maintained by CE Casecnan Water, and Energy Company, Inc. PacifiCorp provides administrative
services to CalEnergy Philippines under the IASA.

HomeServices of America, Inc. (“HomeServices”) – a majority-owned subsidiary of BHE, which held 97.78%
ownership at December 31, 2018. HomeServices is, through its operating subsidiaries, a residential real estate 
brokerage firm whose services include relocation services and provides such services to employees of PacifiCorp and 
its affiliates. PacifiCorp provides administrative services to HomeServices under the IASA.

Kern River Gas Transmission Company (“Kern River”) – an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of BHE. Kern 
River owns an interstate natural gas pipeline system that extends from supply areas in the Rocky Mountains to 
consuming markets in Utah, Nevada, and California. Kern River’s pipeline system consists of 1,700 miles of natural 
gas pipelines. Kern River’s transportation operations are subject to a regulated tariff that is on file with the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission. Kern River provides transportation of natural gas to certain PacifiCorp generating 
facilities in Utah, lease of temporary construction workspace and provides administrative services to PacifiCorp under 
the IASA. PacifiCorp provides administrative services to Kern River under the IASA.

MHC Inc. – an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of BHE. MHC Inc. is a holding company owning all of the common 
stock of MidAmerican Energy Company. MHC Inc. provides administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA.

MEC Construction Services Co. (“MCS”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of MHC Inc. MCS is a provider of non-
regulated utility construction services. PacifiCorp provides administrative services to MCS under the IASA.

MidAmerican Energy Company (“MEC”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of MHC Inc. MEC is principally engaged 
in the business of generating, transmitting, distributing and selling electricity and in distributing, selling and 
transporting natural gas. MEC provides administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA. PacifiCorp also 
provides administrative services to MEC under the IASA. 

Midwest Capital Group, Inc. (“MCG”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of MHC Inc. MCG holds a 100% interest in 
MHC Investment Company, as well as interests in other operating, financing and development companies. PacifiCorp 
provides administrative services to MCG under the IASA.

MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC (“MES”) – an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of BHE. MES is a 
nonregulated energy business consisting of competitive electricity and natural gas retail sales. PacifiCorp provides 
administrative services under the IASA. 

Northern Natural Gas Company (“Northern Natural”) – an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of BHE. Northern 
Natural owns the largest interstate natural gas pipeline system in the United States, as measured by pipeline miles, 
which reaches from west Texas to Michigan's Upper Peninsula. Northern Natural primarily transports and stores 
natural gas for utilities, municipalities, gas marketing companies and industrial and commercial users. Northern 
Natural provides administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA. PacifiCorp also provides administrative 
services to Northern Natural under the IASA.

Northern Powergrid Holdings Company (“Northern Powergrid”) – an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of BHE. 
Northern Powergrid owns two companies that distribute electricity in Great Britain, Northern Powergrid (Northeast) 
Limited and Northern Powergrid (Yorkshire) plc. Northern Powergrid also owns a meter asset rental business that 
leases smart meters to energy suppliers in the United Kingdom and Ireland, an engineering contracting business that 
provides electrical infrastructure contracting services primarily to third parties and a hydrocarbon exploration and 
development business that is focused on developing integrated upstream gas projects in Europe and Australia.
PacifiCorp provides administrative services to Northern Powergrid under the IASA.
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NV Energy, Inc. (“NV Energy”) – an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of BHE. NV Energy is an energy holding 
company owning subsidiaries that are public utilities that are principally engaged in the business of generating, 
transmitting, distributing and selling electricity and distributing, selling and transporting natural gas. NV Energy 
provides administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA. PacifiCorp also provides administrative services to 
NV Energy under the IASA. 

Nevada Power Company (“Nevada Power”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of NV Energy. Nevada Power is a 
regulated electric utility company serving retail customers in Nevada. PacifiCorp purchases wholesale energy and 
transmission services from Nevada Power and pays Nevada Power for its share of the costs to operate and maintain 
assets on the Harry Allen substation. PacifiCorp sells wholesale energy and transmission services to Nevada Power. 
Nevada Power also provides administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA. PacifiCorp also provides 
administrative services under the IASA.

Sierra Pacific Power Company (“Sierra Pacific”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of NV Energy. Sierra Pacific is a 
regulated electric and natural gas utility company serving retail electric customers and retail and transportation natural 
gas customers in Nevada. PacifiCorp purchases transmission services from Sierra Pacific. PacifiCorp sells 
transmission services to Sierra Pacific. Sierra Pacific provides administrative services to PacifiCorp under the IASA. 
PacifiCorp also provides administrative services to Sierra Pacific under the IASA. 

PPW Holdings LLC – the holding company for PacifiCorp and a direct subsidiary of BHE. PacifiCorp pays dividends 
to PPW Holdings LLC. PPW Holdings LLC remits income taxes on behalf of PacifiCorp to BHE. 

Fossil Rock Fuels, LLC (“Fossil Rock”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp. Fossil Rock served as the 
leaseholder for certain coal reserves until June 5, 2015, when the associated coal reserves were sold to Fossil Rock 
Resources, LLC. 

Interwest Mining Company (“Interwest Mining”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp that provides 
technical and administrative services to PacifiCorp and Bridger Coal Company. Interwest Mining manages 
PacifiCorp's mining operations and charges a management fee to Bridger Coal Company and Energy West that is 
intended to compensate it, without profit, for its cost of managing these entities. PacifiCorp provides financial support 
services and employee benefits to Interwest Mining, and these costs are included in the management fee that Interwest 
Mining charges. All costs incurred by Interwest Mining are absorbed by PacifiCorp, Bridger Coal Company and
Energy West.

Pacific Minerals, Inc. (“PMI”) – a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp that owns 66.67% of Bridger Coal 
Company, the coal mining joint venture with Idaho Energy Resources Company (“IERC”), a subsidiary of Idaho 
Power Company. PMI is the entity that employs the individuals that work for Bridger Coal Company.

Bridger Coal Company (“Bridger Coal”) – a coal mining joint venture 66.67% owned by PMI and 33.33% owned 
by IERC. Bridger Coal was formed to supply coal to the Jim Bridger generating facility. The Jim Bridger generating 
facility is 66.67% owned by PacifiCorp and 33.33% owned by Idaho Power Company. PacifiCorp provides 
information technology and administrative services to Bridger Coal.

Trapper Mining Inc. – a cooperative in which PacifiCorp holds a 21.40% interest, the Salt River Project Agricultural 
Improvement and Power District, an unaffiliated entity, holds a 32.10% interest, Tri-State Generation and 
Transmission Association, Inc., an unaffiliated entity, holds a 26.57% interest and the Platte River Power Authority, 
an unaffiliated entity, holds a 19.93% interest. Trapper Mining Inc. was formed to supply coal to the Craig generating 
facility. The Craig generating facility is 19.28% owned by PacifiCorp. In addition to Trapper Mining Inc. providing 
coal to PacifiCorp, two PacifiCorp employees serve on the Trapper Mining Inc. board of directors. PacifiCorp is 
compensated for this service. 

PacifiCorp Foundation – an independent non-profit foundation created by PacifiCorp in 1988. PacifiCorp 
Foundation supports the growth and vitality of the communities where PacifiCorp and its businesses have operations, 
employees or interests. PacifiCorp Foundation operates as the Rocky Mountain Power Foundation and the Pacific 
Power Foundation. PacifiCorp provides administrative services to the PacifiCorp Foundation.
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Cottonwood Creek Consolidated Irrigation Company (“CCCIC”) – a non-profit mutual irrigation company, 
which is a privately owned water stock company. PacifiCorp holds approximately 26% of the outstanding water stock 
in CCCIC. PacifiCorp pays annual assessment fees to CCCIC to help cover its operating and maintenance costs, as 
well as other costs pertinent to conducting its business, in exchange for receiving access to water used by PacifiCorp’s 
Hunter generating facility. PacifiCorp also previously made capital investments in CCCIC to ensure a long-term, firm 
water supply for its Hunter generating facility.  

Ferron Canal & Reservoir Company (“FCRC”) – a non-profit mutual irrigation company, which is a privately 
owned water stock company. PacifiCorp holds approximately 37% of the outstanding water stock in FCRC. 
PacifiCorp pays annual assessment fees to FCRC to help cover its operating and maintenance costs, as well as other 
costs pertinent to conducting its business, in exchange for receiving access to water used by PacifiCorp’s Hunter 
generating facility. PacifiCorp also contracts additional water from FCRC, which is made available to the Hunter 
generating facility through a long-term agreement between FCRC and PacifiCorp. The agreement calls for PacifiCorp 
to make an annual payment to FCRC and in return, FCRC provides PacifiCorp up to 7,000 acre-feet of water.

Huntington Cleveland Irrigation Company (“HCIC”) – a non-profit mutual irrigation company, which is a 
privately owned water stock company. PacifiCorp holds approximately 34% of the outstanding water stock in HCIC.
PacifiCorp pays annual assessment fees to HCIC to help cover its operating and maintenance costs, as well as other 
costs pertinent to conducting its business, in exchange for receiving access to water used by PacifiCorp’s Huntington 
generating facility. PacifiCorp also previously made capital investments in HCIC to ensure a long-term, firm water 
supply for its Huntington generating facility. 
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I. D. Financial Statements

Financial statements or trial balances for the year ended December 31, 2018, are included in Section II. 
Transactions.
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II. Transactions

The following pages include the following information about services(1) rendered by the regulated utility to the 
affiliate and vice versa:

A description of the nature of the transactions

Total charges or billings

Information about the basis of pricing, cost of service, the margin of charges over costs, assets allocable 
to the services and the overall rate of return on assets  

Refer to Appendix A for a discussion of public utility commission orders approving transactions with affiliates. 

At times, entities controlled by PacifiCorp directly transact with one another. Additionally, entities controlled by 
PacifiCorp may transact directly with Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company (“BHE”) and its subsidiaries. As 
PacifiCorp is not a party to these transactions, such transactions have been excluded from the tables presented on the 
following pages and instead are disclosed in the footnotes to the tables. 

The following items are excluded from this report as they do not constitute “services” as required by this report. 

“Convenience” payments made to vendors by one entity within the BHE group on behalf of, and charged to,
other entities within the BHE group. Such convenience payments reflect the ability to obtain price discounts 
as a result of larger purchasing power.
Reimbursements by BHE for payments made by PacifiCorp to its employees under the long-term incentive 
plan that was maintained by BHE upon vesting of the previously granted awards and reimbursements of 
payments related to wages and benefits associated with transferred employees.  

Refer to the following page for a summary of the transactions included in this Section II.

(1) In this Section II. Transactions, the term “services” as used in the headers “PacifiCorp Received Services” and 
“PacifiCorp Provided Services” encompasses both service and non-service transactions, which may include, but 
is not limited to, goods, assets and fees.
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Total Total
Ownership PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

Interest PacifiCorp PacifiCorp Received and PacifiCorp PacifiCorp Received and
as of Received Provided Provided Received Provided Provided

Affiliated Entity 12/31/2018 Services Services Services Services Services Services
American Airlines, Inc. 9.49% - - - 54,724 - 54,724
American Express Travel Related Services Company, Inc. 17.98% - - - 38,511 - 38,511
BNSF Railway Company 100.00% - - - 32,526,666 - 32,526,666
Delta Air Lines, Inc. 9.56% - - - 1,152,381 - 1,152,381
Environment One Corporation 100.00% - - - 209,255 - 209,255
FlightSafety International Inc. 100.00% - - - 23,652 - 23,652
Marmon Utility LLC 100.00% - - - 397,298 - 397,298
Moody's Investors Service 12.88% - - - 371,157 - 371,157
Phillips 66 Company (2) <5% - - - 719,174 - 719,174
Southwest Airlines Co. 9.92% - - - 52,753 - 52,753
U.S. Bancorp 9.09% - - - 401,092 - 401,092
Wells Fargo & Company 9.55% - - - 1,125,775 1,781,225 2,907,000
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company 90.90% 5,165,883 166,178 5,332,061 - - -
BHE AltaLink Ltd. 100.00% - 39,833 39,833 - - -
BHE Renewables, LLC 100.00% 4,866 66,694 71,560 - - -
CalEnergy Generation Operating Company 100.00% - 18,127 18,127 - - -
BHE U.S. Transmission, LLC 100.00% 1,199,006 220,058 1,419,064 - - -
CalEnergy Philippines various - 1,204 1,204 - - -
HomeServices of America, Inc. 97.78% - 122,245 122,245 1,429,105 - 1,429,105
Kern River Gas Transmission Company 100.00% 104 28,367 28,471 3,072,669 - 3,072,669
MHC Inc. 100.00% 499,935 - 499,935 - - -
MEC Construction Services Co. 100.00% - 3,494 3,494 - - -
MidAmerican Energy Company 100.00% 4,465,031 485,465 4,950,496 - - -
Midwest Capital Group, Inc. 100.00% - 211 211 - - -
MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC 100.00% - 4,421 4,421 - - -
Northern Natural Gas Company 100.00% 1,686 97,413 99,099 - - -
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company 100.00% - 53,801 53,801 - - -
NV Energy, Inc. 100.00% 820 116,005 116,825 - 172,998 172,998
Nevada Power Company 100.00% 150,071 67,328 217,399 2,555,221 965,027 3,520,248
Sierra Pacific Power Company 100.00% 268 37,232 37,500 381,806 47,990 429,796
PPW Holdings LLC 100.00% - - - - - -
Fossil Rock Fuels, LLC 100.00% - - - - - -
Interwest Mining Company 100.00% - - - 26,992 67,233 94,225
Pacific Minerals, Inc. 100.00% - - - - - -
Bridger Coal Company 66.67% - - - 149,220,168 1,409,166 150,629,334
Trapper Mining Inc. 21.40% - - - 14,068,819 7,036 14,075,855
PacifiCorp Foundation 0.00% - - - - 164,918 164,918
Cottonwood Creek Consolidated Irrigation Company 25.98% - - - 328,313 - 328,313
Ferron Canal & Reservoir Company 36.82% - - - 1,054,907 - 1,054,907
Huntington Cleveland Irrigation Company 34.12% - - - 528,309 - 528,309

Total Affiliated Services by Category 11,487,670 1,528,076 13,015,746 209,738,747 4,615,593 214,354,340

(1) Intercompany Administrative Services Agreement

(2)

Non-IASA goods and servicesServices provided pursuant to the IASA (1)

Summary of transactions included in Section II for the Year Ended December 31, 2018

This entity was an affiliate for only part of the year ended December 31, 2018. Accordingly, the amounts reported reflect only transactions between PacifiCorp and the entity 
that occurred during the period the entity was an affiliate. For further information, refer to the entity’s page in this Section II. Transactions.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Travel services 54,724$ -$

Total 54,724$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to American Airlines, Inc.'s Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 1-2691) at www.sec.gov.

American Airlines, Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

American Airlines Group Inc. provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Travel arrangement services 38,511$ -$

Total 38,511$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

American Express Travel Related Services Company, Inc. is not a public company, and its financial
statements are not available. The financial statements of its parent company, American Express Company,
are included. For further information on the following financial statements, refer to American Express
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 1-7657) at www.sec.gov.

American Express Travel Related Services Company, Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

American Express Travel Related Services Company, Inc. provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at
standard pricing.
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See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Rail services 32,489,102$ -$
Right of way fees 37,564 - 

Total 32,526,666$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

BNSF Railway Company filed reports with the SEC through February 2018. They are accessible under File
No. 1-6324 at www.sec.gov. Beginning in February 2018, reports for BNSF Railway Company are no
longer filed with the SEC. For further information on the following financial statements, refer to BNSF
Railway Company's Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2018 at
www.bnsf.com.

BNSF Railway Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Rail services are based on negotiated prices under long-term contracts. Right-of-way fees are based on factors such as square
footage.
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BNSF Railway Company and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
In millions

December 31,
2018

December 31,
2017

Assets
Current assets:
      Cash and cash equivalents $ 513 $ 516
      Accounts receivable, net 1,784 1,668
      Materials and supplies 793 803
      Other current assets 297 204
             Total current assets 3,387 3,191
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $9,981 and $8,611,
respectively 63,147 62,281
Goodwill 14,803 14,803
Intangible assets, net 361 392
Other assets 2,257 2,431

 Total assets $ 83,955 $ 83,098

Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity
Current liabilities:
      Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 3,082 $ 3,069
      Long-term debt due within one year 80 90
             Total current liabilities 3,162 3,159

Deferred income taxes 13,875 13,542
Long-term debt 1,269 1,355
Casualty and environmental liabilities 486 499
Intangible liabilities, net 381 471
Pension and retiree health and welfare liability 267 310
Other liabilities 1,019 1,104

Total liabilities 20,459 20,440
Commitments and contingencies (see Notes 12 and 13)
Stockholder’s equity:
      Common stock, $1 par value, 1,000 shares authorized;
      issued and outstanding and paid-in-capital 42,920 42,920
      Retained earnings 45,748 39,337
      Intercompany notes receivable (25,302) (19,830)
      Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 130 231

Total stockholder’s equity 63,496 62,658
Total liabilities and stockholder’s equity $ 83,955 $ 83,098

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

30



BNSF Railway Company and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income
In millions

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31,

2018
December 31,

2017
December 31,

2016
Revenues $ 22,999 $ 20,747 $ 19,278
Operating expenses:
      Compensation and benefits 5,322 4,968 4,757
      Fuel 3,346 2,518 1,934
      Depreciation and amortization 2,306 2,341 2,115
      Purchased services 2,168 2,019 2,037
      Equipment rents 732 784 766
      Materials and other 1,329 875 1,072
             Total operating expenses 15,203 13,505 12,681

Operating income 7,796 7,242 6,597
Interest expense 51 43 50
Interest income, related parties (643) (360) (197)
Other (income) expense, net (70) (24) (35)
      Income before income taxes 8,458 7,583 6,779
Income tax expense (benefit) 2,019 (4,536) 2,519
             Net income $ 6,439 $ 12,119 $ 4,260

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Travel services 1,152,381$ -$

Total 1,152,381$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to Delta Air Lines, Inc. Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 1-5424) at www.sec.gov.

Delta Air Lines, Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Delta Air Lines, Inc. provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing.
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DELTA AIR LINES, INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,
(in millions, except share data) 2018 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,565 $ 1,814
Short-term investments 203 825
Accounts receivable, net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts of $12 at December 31, 2018 and 2017 2,314 2,377
Fuel inventory 592 916
Expendable parts and supplies inventories, net of an allowance for obsolescence of $102 and $113 at December 31,

2018 and 2017, respectively 463 413
Prepaid expenses and other 1,203 1,459

Total current assets 6,340 7,804

Noncurrent Assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization of $15,823 and $14,097 at December 31,

2018 and 2017, respectively 28,335 26,563
Operating lease right-of-use assets 5,994 —
Goodwill 9,781 9,794
Identifiable intangibles, net of accumulated amortization of $862 and $845 at December 31, 2018 and 2017,

respectively 4,830 4,847
Cash restricted for airport construction 1,136 —
Deferred income taxes, net 242 1,354
Other noncurrent assets 3,608 3,309

Total noncurrent assets 53,926 45,867
Total assets $ 60,266 $ 53,671

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Current maturities of long-term debt and finance leases $ 1,518 $ 2,242
Current maturities of operating leases 955 —
Air traffic liability 4,661 4,364
Accounts payable 2,976 3,634
Accrued salaries and related benefits 3,287 3,022
Loyalty program deferred revenue 2,989 2,762
Fuel card obligation 1,075 1,067
Other accrued liabilities 1,117 1,868

Total current liabilities 18,578 18,959

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Long-term debt and finance leases 8,253 6,592
Pension, postretirement and related benefits 9,163 9,810
Loyalty program deferred revenue 3,652 3,559
Noncurrent operating leases 5,801 —
Other noncurrent liabilities 1,132 2,221

Total noncurrent liabilities 28,001 22,182

Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock at $0.0001 par value; 1,500,000,000 shares authorized, 688,136,306 and 714,674,160 shares issued at

December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively — —
Additional paid-in capital 11,671 12,053
Retained earnings 10,039 8,256
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (7,825) (7,621)
Treasury stock, at cost, 8,191,831 and 7,476,181 shares at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively (198) (158)

Total stockholders' equity 13,687 12,530
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 60,266 $ 53,671

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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DELTA AIR LINES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year Ended December 31,

(in millions, except per share data) 2018 2017 2016

Operating Revenue:

Passenger $ 39,755 $ 36,947 $ 35,814

Cargo 865 744 684

Other 3,818 3,447 2,952

  Total operating revenue 44,438 41,138 39,450

Operating Expense:

Salaries and related costs 10,743 10,058 9,394

Aircraft fuel and related taxes 9,020 6,756 5,985

Regional carriers expense, excluding fuel 3,438 3,466 3,447

Depreciation and amortization 2,329 2,222 1,886

Contracted services 2,175 2,108 1,918

Passenger commissions and other selling expenses 1,941 1,827 1,751

Ancillary businesses and refinery 1,695 1,495 1,182

Landing fees and other rents 1,662 1,501 1,472

Aircraft maintenance materials and outside repairs 1,575 1,591 1,434

Profit sharing 1,301 1,065 1,115

Passenger service 1,178 1,123 964

Aircraft rent 394 351 285

Other 1,723 1,609 1,621

Total operating expense 39,174 35,172 32,454

Operating Income 5,264 5,966 6,996

Non-Operating Expense:

Interest expense, net (311) (396) (388)

Unrealized gain/(loss) on investments, net 14 — —

Miscellaneous, net 184 (70) (255)

Total non-operating expense, net (113) (466) (643)

Income Before Income Taxes 5,151 5,500 6,353

Income Tax Provision (1,216) (2,295) (2,158)

Net Income $ 3,935 $ 3,205 $ 4,195

Basic Earnings Per Share $ 5.69 $ 4.45 $ 5.59

Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 5.67 $ 4.43 $ 5.55

Cash Dividends Declared Per Share $ 1.31 $ 1.02 $ 0.68

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Equipment parts 209,255$ -$

Total 209,255$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

Environment One is not a public company, and its financial statements are not available.

Environment One Corporation
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Environment One provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Aviation training 23,652$ -$

Total 23,652$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

FlightSafety International Inc. is not a public company, and its financial statements are not available.

FlightSafety International Inc. provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing.

FlightSafety International Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
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Marmon Utility LLC

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Materials 397,298$ -$

Total 397,298$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

Marmon Utility, LLC is not a public company, and its financial statements are not available.

Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Marmon Utility, LLC provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Credit rating services 371,157$ -$

Total 371,157$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

Moody’s Investors Service is not a public company, and its financial statements are not available. The
financial statements of its parent company, Moody’s Corporation, are included. For further information on
the following financial statements, refer to Moody’s Corporation’s Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2018 (File No. 1-14037) at www.sec.gov.

Moody's Investors Service
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Moody’s Investors Service provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Lubricating oil and grease products 719,174$ -$

Total 719,174$ -$

Basis of pricing (b) N/A
Cost of service (b) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (b) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (b) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (b) N/A

(a)

(b)

Phillips 66 Company is not a public company, and its financial statements are not available. The financial
statements of its parent company, Phillips 66, are included. For further information on the following
financial statements, refer to Phillips 66’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 001-
35349) at www.sec.gov.

Phillips 66 Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Period from January 1, 2018 to November 14, 2018 (a)

Phillips 66 Company provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing.

During the third quarter of 2018, Berkshire Hathaway’s ownership interest in Phillips 66 decreased to less than five percent of
Phillips 66’s outstanding common shares. Accordingly, this report reflects the transactions between PacifiCorp and Phillips 66
that occurred between January 1, 2018 and November 14, 2018 (the date Berkshire Hathaway filed its Form 13-F for the quarter
ended September 30, 2018, and its ownership of Phillips 66 became known).
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Travel services 52,753$ -$

Total 52,753$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to Southwest Airlines Co. Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 1-7259) at www.sec.gov.

Southwest Airlines Co.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Southwest Airlines Co. provides services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Banking services 401,092$ -$

Total 401,092$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs (a) N/A
Assets allocable to the services (a) N/A
The overall rate of return on assets (a) N/A

(a)

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to U.S. Bancorp’s Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 1-6880) at www.sec.gov

U.S. Bancorp
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

U.S. Bancorp provides banking services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing for certain
transactions and at negotiated rates below standard pricing for other certain transactions.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Banking services 1,125,775$ -$
Financial transactions related to energy hedging

activity (a) - 1,781,225

Total 1,125,775$ 1,781,225$

Basis of pricing (b) (b)
Cost of service (b) (b)
The margin of charges over costs (b) (b)
Assets allocable to the services (b) (b)
The overall rate of return on assets (b) (b)

(a)

(b)

The returns received from Wells Fargo & Company for the natural gas swaps included above are only one
component of PacifiCorp’s overall risk management process, which is designed to identify, assess, monitor,
report, manage and mitigate each of the various types of risk involved in PacifiCorp's business, including
commodity price risk. PacifiCorp is principally exposed to commodity price risk as PacifiCorp has an
obligation to serve retail customer load in its service territories. Exposures to commodity prices consist
mainly of variations in the price of fuel required to generate electricity and wholesale electricity that is
purchased and sold. Commodity prices are subject to wide price swings as supply and demand are impacted
by, among many other unpredictable items, weather, market liquidity, generating facility availability,
customer usage, storage, and transmission and transportation constraints. To mitigate a portion of its
commodity price risk, PacifiCorp uses commodity derivative contracts, which may include forwards,
options, swaps and other agreements. For further information regarding PacifiCorp’s risk management
process and hedging activities, including its use of commodity derivative contracts, please refer to
PacifiCorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018.

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to Wells Fargo & Company’s Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 001-2979) at www.sec.gov.

Wells Fargo & Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Represents the financial impact realized on natural gas swaps during the year ended December 31, 2018. In conjunction with
these swap arrangements, PacifiCorp had no collateral at Wells Fargo as of December 31, 2018. Please refer to the further
discussion below.

Wells Fargo & Company provides financial services to PacifiCorp in the normal course of business at standard pricing for certain
transactions and at negotiated rates below standard pricing for other certain transactions.

50



Wells Fargo & Company and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Dec 31, Dec 31,
(in millions, except shares) 2018 2017

Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 23,551 23,367
Interest-earning deposits with banks (1) 149,736 192,580

Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash (1) 173,287 215,947

Federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements (1) 80,207 80,025
Debt securities:

Trading, at fair value (2) 69,989 57,624
Available-for-sale, at fair value (2) 269,912 276,407
Held-to-maturity, at cost (fair value $142,115 and $138,985) 144,788 139,335

Mortgage loans held for sale (includes $11,771 and $16,116 carried at fair value) (3) 15,126 20,070
Loans held for sale (includes $1,469 and $1,023 carried at fair value) (2)(3) 2,041 1,131
Loans (includes $244 and $376 carried at fair value) (3) 953,110 956,770
Allowance for loan losses (9,775) (11,004)

Net loans 943,335 945,766

Mortgage servicing rights:
Measured at fair value 14,649 13,625
Amortized 1,443 1,424

Premises and equipment, net 8,920 8,847
Goodwill 26,418 26,587
Derivative assets 10,770 12,228
Equity securities (includes $29,556 and $39,227 carried at fair value) (2)(3) 55,148 62,497
Other assets (2) 79,850 90,244

Total assets (4) $ 1,895,883 1,951,757

Liabilities
Noninterest-bearing deposits $ 349,534 373,722
Interest-bearing deposits 936,636 962,269

Total deposits 1,286,170 1,335,991
Short-term borrowings 105,787 103,256
Derivative liabilities 8,499 8,796
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 69,317 70,615
Long-term debt 229,044 225,020

Total liabilities (5) 1,698,817 1,743,678

Equity
Wells Fargo stockholders’ equity:

Preferred stock 23,214 25,358
Common stock – $1-2/3 par value, authorized 9,000,000,000 shares; issued 5,481,811,474 shares 9,136 9,136
Additional paid-in capital 60,685 60,893
Retained earnings 158,163 145,263
Cumulative other comprehensive income (loss) (6,336) (2,144)
Treasury stock – 900,557,866 shares and 590,194,846 shares (47,194) (29,892)
Unearned ESOP shares (1,502) (1,678)

Total Wells Fargo stockholders’ equity 196,166 206,936
Noncontrolling interests 900 1,143

Total equity 197,066 208,079

Total liabilities and equity $ 1,895,883 1,951,757

(1) Financial information has been revised to reflect the impact of our adoption in first quarter 2018 of ASU 2016-18 – Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash in 
which we changed the presentation of our cash and cash equivalents to include both cash and due from banks as well as interest-earning deposits with banks, which are 
inclusive of any restricted cash. See Note 1 (Summary of Significant Accounting Policies) for more information.

(2) Financial information for the prior period has been revised to reflect presentation changes in connection with our adoption in first quarter 2018 of ASU 2016-01 – Financial 
Instruments – Overall (Subtopic 825-10): Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. See Note 1 (Summary of Significant Accounting 
Policies) for more information.

(3) Parenthetical amounts represent assets and liabilities that we are required to carry at fair value or have elected the fair value option.
(4) Our consolidated assets at December 31, 2018 and 2017, include the following assets of certain variable interest entities (VIEs) that can only be used to settle the liabilities 

of those VIEs: Cash and due from banks, $139 million and $116 million; Interest-bearing deposits with banks, $8 million and $371 million; Debt securities, $45 million and 
$0 million; Net loans, $13.6 billion and $12.5 billion; Derivative assets, $0 million and $0 million; Equity securities, $85 million and $306 million; Other assets, $221 million 
and $342 million; and Total assets, $14.1 billion and $13.6 billion, respectively.

(5) Our consolidated liabilities at December 31, 2018 and 2017, include the following VIE liabilities for which the VIE creditors do not have recourse to Wells Fargo: Derivative 
liabilities, $0 million and $5 million; Accrued expenses and other liabilities, $191 million and $132 million; Long-term debt, $816 million and $1.5 billion; and Total 
liabilities, $1.0 billion and $1.6 billion, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Wells Fargo & Company and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Income
Year ended December 31, 

(in millions, except per share amounts) 2018 2017 2016
Interest income
Debt securities (1) $ 14,406 12,946 11,244
Mortgage loans held for sale 777 786 784
Loans held for sale (1) 140 50 38
Loans 43,974 41,388 39,505
Equity securities (1) 992 799 635
Other interest income (1) 4,358 2,940 1,457

Total interest income 64,647 58,909 53,663
Interest expense
Deposits 5,622 3,013 1,395
Short-term borrowings 1,717 758 330
Long-term debt 6,703 5,157 3,830
Other interest expense 610 424 354

Total interest expense 14,652 9,352 5,909

Net interest income 49,995 49,557 47,754
Provision for credit losses 1,744 2,528 3,770

Net interest income after provision for credit losses 48,251 47,029 43,984
Noninterest income
Service charges on deposit accounts 4,716 5,111 5,372
Trust and investment fees 14,509 14,495 14,243
Card fees 3,907 3,960 3,936
Other fees 3,384 3,557 3,727
Mortgage banking 3,017 4,350 6,096
Insurance 429 1,049 1,268
Net gains from trading activities (1) 602 542 610
Net gains on debt securities (2) 108 479 942
Net gains from equity securities (1)(3) 1,515 1,779 1,103
Lease income 1,753 1,907 1,927
Other 2,473 1,603 1,289

Total noninterest income 36,413 38,832 40,513
Noninterest expense
Salaries 17,834 17,363 16,552
Commission and incentive compensation 10,264 10,442 10,247
Employee benefits 4,926 5,566 5,094
Equipment 2,444 2,237 2,154
Net occupancy 2,888 2,849 2,855
Core deposit and other intangibles 1,058 1,152 1,192
FDIC and other deposit assessments 1,110 1,287 1,168
Other 15,602 17,588 13,115

Total noninterest expense 56,126 58,484 52,377
Income before income tax expense 28,538 27,377 32,120
Income tax expense 5,662 4,917 10,075
Net income before noncontrolling interests 22,876 22,460 22,045
Less: Net income from noncontrolling interests 483 277 107
Wells Fargo net income $ 22,393 22,183 21,938
Less: Preferred stock dividends and other 1,704 1,629 1,565

Wells Fargo net income applicable to common stock $ 20,689 20,554 20,373
Per share information

Earnings per common share $ 4.31 4.14 4.03
Diluted earnings per common share 4.28 4.10 3.99

Average common shares outstanding 4,799.7 4,964.6 5,052.8
Diluted average common shares outstanding 4,838.4 5,017.3 5,108.3

(1) Financial information for the prior periods has been revised to reflect presentation changes made in connection with our adoption in first quarter 2018 of Accounting 
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-01 – Financial Instruments – Overall (Subtopic 825-10): Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. See 
Note 1 (Summary of Significant Accounting Policies) for more information.

(2) Total other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI) losses were $17 million, $205 million and $207 million for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, 
respectively. Of total OTTI, losses of $28 million, $262 million and $189 million were recognized in earnings, and losses (reversal of losses) of $(11) million, $(57) million 
and $18 million were recognized as non-credit-related OTTI in other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

(3) Includes OTTI losses of $352 million, $344 million and $453 million for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

The following items are excluded from the table above:
•

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Affiliated Transactions
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company

5,165,883$ 166,178$

5,165,883$ 166,178$

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Received Services Provided Services

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to Berkshire Hathaway Energy
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 001-14881) at www.sec.gov.
PacifiCorp is included in the following financial statements as a consolidated subsidiary of BHE.

(a)
(a)

(a)
(a)

None
None
None

None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

PacifiCorp is party to an income tax-sharing arrangement and is part of the Berkshire Hathaway Inc. United
States federal income tax return. For certain state income taxes, PacifiCorp is part of Berkshire Hathaway
Energy Company (“BHE”) combined or consolidated state income tax returns. PacifiCorp’s provision for
income taxes has been computed on a stand-alone basis. PacifiCorp remits federal and certain state income
tax payments to PPW Holdings LLC. PPW Holdings LLC then remits income tax payments to BHE, and
BHE remits any federal income tax payments to Berkshire Hathaway Inc. Under this arrangement, at
December 31, 2018, PPW Holdings LLC did not have any taxes payable to PacifiCorp, and Pacific
Minerals, Inc. did not have any taxes payable to PPW Holdings LLC.

None
None

Services provided by Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company to Bridger Coal Company in the amount of
$112,129.
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Amounts in millions)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 627 $ 935
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 227 327
Trade receivables, net 2,038 2,014
Income tax receivable 90 334
Inventories 844 888
Mortgage loans held for sale 468 465
Other current assets 853 815

Total current assets 5,147 5,778

Property, plant and equipment, net 68,595 65,871
Goodwill 9,595 9,678
Regulatory assets 2,896 2,761
Investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents and investments 4,903 4,872
Other assets 1,053 1,248

Total assets $ 92,189 $ 90,208

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

(Amounts in millions)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 1,809 $ 1,519
Accrued interest 469 488
Accrued property, income and other taxes 599 354
Accrued employee expenses 275 274
Short-term debt 2,516 4,488
Current portion of long-term debt 2,106 3,431
Other current liabilities 996 1,049

Total current liabilities 8,770 11,603

BHE senior debt 8,577 5,452
BHE junior subordinated debentures 100 100
Subsidiary debt 25,991 26,210
Regulatory liabilities 7,346 7,309
Deferred income taxes 9,047 8,242
Other long-term liabilities 2,635 2,984

Total liabilities 62,466 61,900

Commitments and contingencies (Note 15)

Equity:
BHE shareholders' equity:

Common stock - 115 shares authorized, no par value, 77 shares issued and outstanding — —
Additional paid-in capital 6,371 6,368
Long-term income tax receivable (457) —
Retained earnings 25,624 22,206
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (1,945) (398)

Total BHE shareholders' equity 29,593 28,176
Noncontrolling interests 130 132

Total equity 29,723 28,308

Total liabilities and equity $ 92,189 $ 90,208

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Amounts in millions)

Years Ended December 31,
2018 2017 2016

Operating revenue:
Energy $ 15,573 $ 15,171 $ 14,621
Real estate 4,214 3,443 2,801

Total operating revenue 19,787 18,614 17,422

Operating expenses:
Energy:

Cost of sales 4,769 4,518 4,315
Operations and maintenance 3,440 3,210 3,176
Depreciation and amortization 2,933 2,580 2,560
Property and other taxes 573 555 535

Real estate 4,000 3,229 2,589
Total operating expenses 15,715 14,092 13,175

Operating income 4,072 4,522 4,247

Other income (expense):
Interest expense (1,838) (1,841) (1,854)
Capitalized interest 61 45 139
Allowance for equity funds 104 76 158
Interest and dividend income 113 111 120
(Losses) gains on marketable securities, net (538) 14 10
Other, net (9) (420) 30

Total other income (expense) (2,107) (2,015) (1,397)

Income before income tax (benefit) expense and equity income (loss) 1,965 2,507 2,850
Income tax (benefit) expense (583) (554) 403
Equity income (loss) 43 (151) 123

Net income 2,591 2,910 2,570
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 23 40 28

Net income attributable to BHE shareholders $ 2,568 $ 2,870 $ 2,542

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

56



Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

N/A None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

Refer to the financial statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, the indirect parent company of
BHE AltaLink Ltd.

N/A (a)
N/A None
N/A None

N/A (a)

-$ 39,833$

-$ 39,833$

Received Services Provided Services

BHE AltaLink Ltd.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Refer to the financial statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, the parent company of BHE
Renewables, LLC.

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

(a)
None
None
None

(a)
None
None
None

(a)

4,866$ 66,694$

4,866$ 66,694$

(a)

Received Services Provided Services

BHE Renewables, LLC
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

CalEnergy Generation Operating Company

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A (a)

(a)
None
None
None

18,127$

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Affiliated Transactions

-$ 18,127$

Refer to the financial statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, the indirect parent company of
CalEnergy Generation Operating Company.

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Received Services Provided Services

-$
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Refer to the financial statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, the parent company of BHE
U.S. Transmission, LLC.

None None
None None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

(a) (a)
(a) (a)

None None

1,199,006$ 220,058$

1,199,006$ 220,058$

BHE U.S. Transmission, LLC
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Received Services Provided Services
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

N/A None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

Refer to the financial statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, the parent company of
CalEnergy Philippines.

N/A (a)
N/A None
N/A None

-$ 1,204$

-$ 1,204$

N/A (a)

Received Services Provided Services

CalEnergy Philippines
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
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Account Description

Employee relocation services
Administrative services under the Intercompany

Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

(b)

The following items are excluded from the table above:
•

(a)
(a)
(a)
(a)
(a)

None
None
None

HomeServices of America, Inc. (“HomeServices”) charges PacifiCorp a flat fee of $295 per lump sum relocation, $350 per
homeowner relocation, $400 per union relocation, $895 per renter relocation and $600 per missed referral for its services, plus
the actual costs of services procured from its vendors and service providers.

Refer to the financial statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, the parent company of
HomeServices of America, Inc.

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

Received Services Provided Services

Services provided by HomeServices to Bridger Coal Company in the amount of $143,021.

HomeServices of America, Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

- 122,245

1,429,105$ 122,245$

1,429,105$ -$

(b)
(b)
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Account Description

Natural gas transportation services (a)

Administrative services under the Intercompany

Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”) (b)

Total

Basis of pricing (a) (b)
Cost of service (a) (b)
The margin of charges over costs (a) None
Assets allocable to the services (a) None
The overall rate of return on assets (a) None

(a)

(b)

Natural gas transportation services are priced at a tariff rate on file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”),
or as priced in a negotiated rate transportation service agreement filed with and approved by the FERC.

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

104 28,367

3,072,773$ 28,367$

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to the Kern River Gas Transmission
Company FERC Form 2 for the year ended December 31, 2018 at www.berkshirehathawayenergyco.com.

3,072,669$ -$

Received Services Provided Services

Kern River Gas Transmission Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Received Services Provided Services

MHC Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

499,935$ -$

499,935$ -$

(a) N/A

None N/A

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to MidAmerican Funding, LLC’s Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 333-90553) at www.sec.gov.

(a) N/A
None N/A
None N/A

66



MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Amounts in millions)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1 $ 172
Accounts receivable, net 363 346
Income taxes receivable — 51
Inventories 204 245
Other current assets 90 135

Total current assets 658 949

Property, plant and equipment, net 16,171 14,221
Goodwill 1,270 1,270
Regulatory assets 273 204
Investments and restricted investments 710 730
Receivable from affiliate 429 431
Other assets 119 233

Total assets $ 19,630 $ 18,038

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

(Amounts in millions)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 575 $ 451
Accrued interest 53 48
Accrued property, income and other taxes 300 133
Note payable to affiliate 156 164
Short-term debt 240 —
Current portion of long-term debt 500 350
Other current liabilities 122 128

Total current liabilities 1,946 1,274

Long-term debt 4,881 4,692
Regulatory liabilities 1,620 1,661
Deferred income taxes 2,319 2,235
Asset retirement obligations 552 528
Other long-term liabilities 310 326

Total liabilities 11,628 10,716

Commitments and contingencies (Note 13)

Shareholder's equity:
Common stock - no par value, 1,000 shares authorized, 1,000 shares issued and outstanding — —
Additional paid-in capital 2,430 2,430
Retained earnings 5,572 4,892

Total shareholder's equity 8,002 7,322

Total liabilities and shareholder's equity $ 19,630 $ 18,038

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Amounts in millions)

Years Ended December 31,
2018 2017 2016

Operating revenue:
Regulated electric $ 2,283 $ 2,108 $ 1,985
Regulated natural gas and other 770 738 646

Total operating revenue 3,053 2,846 2,631

Operating expenses:
Cost of fuel and energy 487 434 410
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale and other 469 447 371
Operations and maintenance 813 802 708
Depreciation and amortization 609 500 479
Property and other taxes 125 119 112

Total operating expenses 2,503 2,302 2,080

Operating income 550 544 551

Other income (expense):
Interest expense (231) (215) (196)
Allowance for borrowed funds 20 15 8
Allowance for equity funds 53 41 19
Other, net 31 39 33

Total other income (expense) (127) (120) (136)

Income before income tax benefit 423 424 415
Income tax benefit (257) (180) (130)

Net income $ 680 $ 604 $ 545

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Received Services Provided Services

MEC Construction Services Co.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

- 3,494$

-$ 3,494$

N/A (a)

N/A None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

Refer to the financial statements of MHC Inc., the parent company of MEC Construction Services Co.

N/A (a)
N/A None
N/A None
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

The following items are excluded from the table above:
•

Received Services Provided Services

MidAmerican Energy Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

4,465,031$ 485,465$

4,465,031$ 485,465$

(a) (a)
(a) (a)

None None

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to MidAmerican Energy Company’s
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 333-15387) at www.sec.gov.

None None
None None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

Services provided by MidAmerican Energy Company to Bridger Coal Company in the amount of
$5,961.
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in millions)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ — $ 172
Accounts receivable, net 367 344
Income taxes receivable — 51
Inventories 204 245
Other current assets 90 134

Total current assets 661 946

Property, plant and equipment, net 16,159 14,207
Regulatory assets 273 204
Investments and restricted investments 708 728
Other assets 119 233

Total assets $ 17,920 $ 16,318

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

(Amounts in millions)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 575 $ 452
Accrued interest 53 48
Accrued property, income and other taxes 300 132
Short-term debt 240 —
Current portion of long-term debt 500 350
Other current liabilities 122 128

Total current liabilities 1,790 1,110

Long-term debt 4,881 4,692
Regulatory liabilities 1,620 1,661
Deferred income taxes 2,322 2,237
Asset retirement obligations 552 528
Other long-term liabilities 309 326

Total liabilities 11,474 10,554

Commitments and contingencies (Note 13)

Shareholder's equity:
Common stock - 350 shares authorized, no par value, 71 shares issued and outstanding — —
Additional paid-in capital 561 561
Retained earnings 5,885 5,203

Total shareholder's equity 6,446 5,764

Total liabilities and shareholder's equity $ 17,920 $ 16,318

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Amounts in millions)

Years Ended December 31,
2018 2017 2016

Operating revenue:
Regulated electric $ 2,283 $ 2,108 $ 1,985
Regulated natural gas and other 766 729 640

Total operating revenue 3,049 2,837 2,625

Operating expenses:
Cost of fuel and energy 487 434 409
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale and other 466 442 367
Operations and maintenance 811 799 708
Depreciation and amortization 609 500 479
Property and other taxes 125 119 112

Total operating expenses 2,498 2,294 2,075

Operating income 551 543 550

Other income (expense):
Interest expense (227) (214) (196)
Allowance for borrowed funds 20 15 8
Allowance for equity funds 53 41 19
Other, net 30 37 29

Total other income (expense) (124) (121) (140)

Income before income tax benefit 427 422 410
Income tax benefit (255) (183) (132)

Net income $ 682 $ 605 $ 542

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Received Services Provided Services

Midwest Capital Group, Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

-$ 211$

-$ 211$

N/A (a)

N/A None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

Refer to the financial statements of MHC Inc., the parent company of Midwest Capital Group, Inc.

N/A (a)
N/A None
N/A None
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Received Services Provided Services

MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

-$ 4,421$

-$ 4,421$

N/A (a)
N/A (a)
N/A None
N/A None
N/A None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

Refer to the financial statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, the indirect parent company of
MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC.
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Received Services Provided Services

Northern Natural Gas Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

1,686$ 97,413$

1,686$ 97,413$

(a) (a)

None None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to the Northern Natural Gas Company
Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2018, at www.berkshirehathawayenergyco.com.

(a) (a)
None None
None None
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Northern Natural Gas Company
Balance Sheets

(Amounts in thousands, except share data)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,749 $ 21,005
Accounts receivable, net 107,776 82,748
Accounts receivable from affiliates 9,246 8,953
Notes receivable from BHE 305,000 175,000
Transportation and exchange gas receivables 16,231 14,098
Inventories 35,657 30,038
Other current assets 28,037 28,057

Total current assets 516,696 359,899

Property, plant and equipment, net 3,359,034 3,015,628
Regulatory assets 116,848 128,723
Other assets 49,424 45,003
Total assets $ 4,042,002 $ 3,549,253

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 71,735 $ 54,779
Accounts payable to affiliates 1,191 1,401
Accrued interest 15,804 12,260
Accrued property, income and other taxes 56,395 52,030
Transportation and exchange gas payables 14,740 11,167
Derivative contracts 840 12,224
Current portion of long-term debt — 199,871
Other current liabilities 33,336 24,614

Total current liabilities 194,041 368,346

Long-term debt 1,041,512 595,922
Regulatory liabilities 434,362 455,299
Deferred income taxes 523,715 495,073
Asset retirement obligations 33,290 32,367
Other long-term liabilities 38,921 22,208

Total liabilities 2,265,841 1,969,215

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 10 and 13)

Shareholder's equity:

Series A preferred stock - 1,000 shares authorized, $0.01 par value, no shares issued and outstanding — —
Common stock - 10,000 shares authorized, $1.00 par value, 1,002 shares issued and outstanding 1 1
Additional paid-in capital 981,868 981,868
Retained earnings 794,292 598,169

Total shareholder's equity 1,776,161 1,580,038
Total liabilities and shareholder's equity $ 4,042,002 $ 3,549,253

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Northern Natural Gas Company
Statements of Income
(Amounts in thousands)

Years Ended December 31,
2018 2017

Operating revenue:
Transportation $ 691,550 $ 590,115
Storage 67,545 70,774
Gas, liquids and other sales 130,526 30,331

Total operating revenue 889,621 691,220

Operating expenses:
Operations and maintenance 299,116 217,647
Cost of gas and liquids sales 137,987 34,330
Depreciation and amortization 81,763 76,909
Taxes, other than income taxes 53,424 51,972

Total operating expenses 572,290 380,858

Operating income 317,331 310,362

Other income (expense):
Interest expense, net (41,513) (38,213)
Interest income 8,455 4,439
Other, net 12,402 12,862

Total other income (expense) (20,656) (20,912)

Income before income tax expense 296,675 289,450
Income tax expense 70,552 118,830

Net income $ 226,123 $ 170,620

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Account Description

Administrative services under the Intercompany
Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Received Services Provided Services

Northern Powergrid Holdings Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

-$ 53,801$

-$ 53,801$

N/A (a)

N/A None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

Refer to the financial statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, the indirect parent company of
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company.

N/A (a)
N/A None
N/A None
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Account Description

Operational support services
Administrative services under the Intercompany

Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”)

Total

Basis of pricing
Cost of service
The margin of charges over costs
Assets allocable to the services
The overall rate of return on assets

(a)

Received Services Provided Services

-$ 172,998$

NV Energy, Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

820 116,005

820$ 289,003$

(a) (a)

None None

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

NV Energy, Inc. is a holding company that wholly owns Nevada Power Company and Sierra Pacific Power
Company. NV Energy is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company.
For further information refer to Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2018 (File No. 001-14881) at www.sec.gov. 

(a) (a)
None None
None None
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Account Description

Electricity transmission services
Transmission ancillary services
Wholesale energy purchases
Wholesale energy sales
Settlement adjustment

Operations and maintenance on Harry Allen substation (a)

Administrative services under the Intercompany

Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”) (c)

Total

Basis of pricing (b) (c) (b) (c) 
Cost of service (b) (c) (b) (c) 
The margin of charges over costs (b) None (b) None
Assets allocable to the services (b) None (b) None
The overall rate of return on assets (b) None (b) None

(a)

(b)

(c) 

Received Services Provided Services

Nevada Power Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

1,503,454$ 488,271$
178,452

- 454,555
-

22,201
836,948

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to Nevada Power Company’s Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 000-52378) at www.sec.gov.

(3,413) -

Electricity transmission services and transmission ancillary services provided by Nevada Power are priced pursuant to Nevada
Power’s Open Access Transmission Tariff (“OATT”). Electricity transmission services provided by PacifiCorp are priced based
on a formula rate on file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”). Transmission ancillary services provided
by PacifiCorp are priced pursuant to PacifiCorp’s OATT Schedules. Wholesale energy purchases and sales are priced based on a
negotiated rate capped by the selling entity’s cost.

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.

150,071 67,328

2,705,292$ 1,032,355$

39,780

In previous years, PacifiCorp paid Nevada Power Company ("Nevada Power") for the construction of transmission assets to be
used by PacifiCorp at Nevada Power's Harry Allen substation. These assets are owned by Nevada Power and are recorded in
PacifiCorp's plant-in-service as intangible assets in the gross amount of $18,052,846 ($12,11,829 net of accumulated
depreciation) as of December 31, 2018. PacifiCorp pays Nevada Power for its share of the costs to operate and maintain these
assets.

-
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 NEVADA POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Amounts in millions, except share data)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 111 $ 57
Accounts receivable, net 240 238
Inventories 61 59
Regulatory assets 39 28
Other current assets 68 44

Total current assets 519 426

Property, plant and equipment, net 6,868 6,877
Regulatory assets 878 941
Other assets 37 35

Total assets $ 8,302 $ 8,279

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 187 $ 156
Accrued interest 38 50
Accrued property, income and other taxes 30 63
Regulatory liabilities 49 91
Current portion of long-term debt and financial and capital lease obligations 520 842
Customer deposits 67 73
Other current liabilities 29 16

Total current liabilities 920 1,291

Long-term debt and financial and capital lease obligations 2,296 2,233
Regulatory liabilities 1,137 1,030
Deferred income taxes 749 767
Other long-term liabilities 296 280

Total liabilities 5,398 5,601

Commitments and contingencies (Note 12)

Shareholder's equity:
Common stock - $1.00 stated value, 1,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding — —
Other paid-in capital 2,308 2,308
Retained earnings 600 374
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (4) (4)

Total shareholder's equity 2,904 2,678

Total liabilities and shareholder's equity $ 8,302 $ 8,279

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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NEVADA POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Amounts in millions)

Years Ended December 31,
2018 2017 2016

Operating revenue $ 2,184 $ 2,206 $ 2,083

Operating costs and expenses:
Cost of fuel, energy and capacity 917 902 768
Operations and maintenance 443 391 391
Depreciation and amortization 337 308 303
Property and other taxes 41 40 38

Total operating costs and expenses 1,738 1,641 1,500

Operating income 446 565 583

Other income (expense):
Interest expense (170) (179) (185)
Allowance for borrowed funds 2 1 4
Allowance for equity funds 3 1 2
Other, net 17 23 21

Total other income (expense) (148) (154) (158)

Income before income tax expense 298 411 425
Income tax expense 72 156 146

Net income $ 226 $ 255 $ 279

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Account Description

Electricity transmission services
Transmission ancillary services
Electricity transmission service over agreed upon facilities
Wholesale energy purchases -
Reserve share
Operations and maintenance
Administrative services under the Intercompany

Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”) (b)

Total

Basis of pricing (a) (b) (a) (b)
Cost of service (a) (b) (a) (b)
The margin of charges over costs (a) None (a) None
Assets allocable to the services (a) None (a) None
The overall rate of return on assets (a) None (a) None

(a)

(b)

Received Services Provided Services

Sierra Pacific Power Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp

- 33,147

340,338$ -$
1,46826,738

11,566

For further information on the following financial statements, refer to Sierra Pacific Power Company’s
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 (File No. 000-00508) at www.sec.gov.

- 8,115
3,164 5,260

268 37,232

382,074$ 85,222$

Electricity transmission services and transmission ancillary services provided by Sierra Pacific Power Company (“Sierra
Pacific”) are priced pursuant to Sierra Pacific’s OATT. Transmission ancillary services provided by PacifiCorp are priced
pursuant to PacifiCorp’s OATT Schedules. Electricity transmission services over agreed-upon facilities are priced based on a rate
schedule negotiated per the contract between PacifiCorp and Sierra Pacific. Wholesale energy purchases and sales are priced
based on a negotiated rate capped by the selling entity’s cost. Reserve share is at standard pricing based on the Northwest Power
Pool Reserve Sharing Agreement. Operations and maintenance costs are ultimately based on PacifiCorp’s share of actual
operations and maintenance costs incurred. 

Services are performed under the IASA. Direct charges are calculated as described in Article 4(a)(i) of the attached IASA. Refer
to Section VII for discussion of amounts that were based on allocation factors. The amount in the table above reflects the cost of
the services.
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 SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY
BALANCE SHEETS

(Amounts in millions, except share data)

As of December 31,
2018 2017

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 71 $ 4
Accounts receivable, net 109 112
Inventories 52 49
Regulatory assets 7 32
Other current assets 24 17

Total current assets 263 214

Property, plant and equipment, net 2,984 2,892
Regulatory assets 314 300
Other assets 8 7

Total assets $ 3,569 $ 3,413

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 116 $ 92
Accrued interest 13 14
Accrued property, income and other taxes 14 10
Regulatory liabilities 18 19
Current portion of long-term debt and financial and capital lease obligations 3 2
Customer deposits 18 15
Other current liabilities 15 12

Total current liabilities 197 164

Long-term debt and financial and capital lease obligations 1,155 1,152
Regulatory liabilities 491 481
Deferred income taxes 331 330
Other long-term liabilities 131 114

Total liabilities 2,305 2,241

Commitments and contingencies (Note 12)

Shareholder's equity:
Common stock - $3.75 stated value, 20,000,000 shares authorized and 1,000 issued and

outstanding — —
Other paid-in capital 1,111 1,111
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) 153 62
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net — (1)

Total shareholder's equity 1,264 1,172

Total liabilities and shareholder's equity $ 3,569 $ 3,413

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Amounts in millions)

Years Ended December 31,
2018 2017 2016

Operating revenue:
Electric $ 752 $ 713 $ 702
Natural gas 103 99 110

Total operating revenue 855 812 812

Operating costs and expenses:
Cost of fuel, energy and capacity 322 268 265
Natural gas purchased for resale 49 42 55
Operations and maintenance 190 167 169
Depreciation and amortization 119 114 118
Property and other taxes 23 24 24

Total operating costs and expenses 703 615 631

Operating income 152 197 181

Other income (expense):
Interest expense (44) (43) (54)
Allowance for borrowed funds 1 2 4
Allowance for equity funds 4 3 (1)
Other, net 9 5 3

Total other income (expense) (30) (33) (48)

Income before income tax expense 122 164 133
Income tax expense 30 55 49

Net income $ 92 $ 109 $ 84

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

N/A -$ -$

Total -$ -$

Basis of pricing N/A N/A
Cost of service N/A N/A
The margin of charges over costs N/A N/A
Assets allocable to the services N/A N/A
The overall rate of return on assets N/A N/A

During the year ended December 31, 2018, PacifiCorp paid dividends of $450,000,000 to PPW Holdings
LLC.

PacifiCorp is party to an income tax-sharing arrangement and is part of the Berkshire Hathaway Inc. United
States federal income tax return. For certain state income taxes, PacifiCorp is part of Berkshire Hathaway
Energy Company (“BHE”) combined or consolidated state income tax returns. PacifiCorp’s provision for
income taxes has been computed on a stand-alone basis. PacifiCorp remits federal and certain state income
tax payments to PPW Holdings LLC. PPW Holdings LLC then remits income tax payments to BHE, and
BHE remits any federal income tax payments to Berkshire Hathaway Inc. Under this arrangement, at
December 31, 2018, PPW Holdings LLC did not have any taxes payable to PacifiCorp, and Pacific
Minerals, Inc. did not have any taxes payable to PPW Holdings LLC.

PPW Holdings LLC
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
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(Amounts in thousands)
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(Amounts in thousands)
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

N/A -$ -$

Total -$ -$

Basis of pricing N/A N/A
Cost of service N/A N/A
The margin of charges over costs N/A N/A
Assets allocable to the services N/A N/A
The overall rate of return on assets N/A N/A

Fossil Rock Fuels, LLC
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Fossil Rock Fuels, LLC (“Fossil Rock”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, Fossil Rock paid earnings dividends of $2,663,000, and return
of capital dividends of $2,668,000 to PacifiCorp.
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(Amounts in thousands)
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(Amounts in thousands)
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Administrative support services 26,992$ -$
Financial support services and employee benefits - 67,233

Total 26,992$ 67,233$

Basis of pricing (a) (b)
Cost of service (a) (b)
The margin of charges over costs None None
Assets allocable to the services None None
The overall rate of return on assets None None

(a)

(b)

Interwest Mining is a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp.

Interwest Mining Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Under the terms of a services agreement between PacifiCorp and Interwest Mining Company (“Interwest Mining”),
administrative support services provided by Interwest Mining are fully absorbed by PacifiCorp and its affiliates, and charges for
the services are based on labor, benefits and operational cost. No profit is allowed.

Costs incurred by PacifiCorp on behalf of subsidiaries are charged at direct cost. Labor is charged at PacifiCorp’s fully loaded
cost plus administrative and general expense.
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(Amounts in thousands)
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

(a) -$ -$

Total -$ -$

Basis of pricing N/A N/A
Cost of service N/A N/A
The margin of charges over costs N/A N/A
Assets allocable to the services N/A N/A
The overall rate of return on assets N/A N/A

(a)

The following items are excluded from the table above:
•

During the year ended December 31, 2018, Bridger Coal made equity distributions to PMI and PMI made
equity contributions to Bridger Coal for a net distribution of $58,800,000.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, PMI paid a dividend of $18,000,000 to PacifiCorp.

PacifiCorp is party to an income tax-sharing arrangement and is part of the Berkshire Hathaway Inc. United
States federal income tax return. For certain state income taxes, PacifiCorp is part of Berkshire Hathaway
Energy Company (“BHE”) combined or consolidated state income tax returns. PacifiCorp’s provision for
income taxes has been computed on a stand-alone basis. PacifiCorp remits federal and certain state income
tax payments to PPW Holdings LLC. PPW Holdings LLC then remits income tax payments to BHE, and
BHE remits any federal income tax payments to Berkshire Hathaway Inc. Under this arrangement, at
December 31, 2018, PMI did not have any taxes payable to PPW Holdings LLC.

Pacific Minerals, Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Refer to Section III for information regarding loans and associated interest between PacifiCorp and Pacific Minerals, Inc.
(“PMI”).

PMI is a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp that holds a 66.67% ownership interest in Bridger Coal
Company

Employee services provided by PMI to Bridger Coal. PMI is the entity that employs the individuals that
work for Bridger Coal. PMI charges Bridger Coal for these employees’ services, including labor,
pensions and benefits costs. Bridger Coal then inherently charges PacifiCorp for its 66.67% share of this 
payroll expense in the cost of fuel.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Coal purchases (a) 149,220,168$ -$
Information technology and administrative services - 1,409,166

Total 149,220,168$ 1,409,166$

Basis of pricing (b) (c)

Cost of service (b) (c)

The margin of charges over costs None, (b) None
Assets allocable to the services None None
The overall rate of return on assets None None

(a)

(b)

(c)

The following items are excluded from the table above:
•

•
•
•

Bridger Coal Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Represents the cost of coal purchased by PacifiCorp from Bridger Coal Company (“Bridger Coal”) during the year ended
December 31, 2018, and is PacifiCorp’s 66.67% share equal to its ownership interest in Bridger Coal. Refer also to (b) below.

Employee services provided by Pacific Minerals, Inc. ("PMI") to Bridger Coal. PMI is the entity that
employs the individuals that work for Bridger Coal. PMI charges Bridger Coal for these employees’
services, including labor, pensions and benefits costs. Bridger Coal then inherently charges PacifiCorp
for its 66.67% share of this payroll expense as part of the coal purchases shown in the table above.

Services provided by HomeServices of America, Inc. to Bridger Coal in the amount of $143,021.
Services provided by MidAmerican Energy Company to Bridger Coal in the amount of $5,961.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, Bridger Coal made equity distributions to PMI and PMI made
equity contributions to Bridger Coal for a net distribution of $58,800,000.

Although coal purchased from Bridger Coal is priced at Bridger Coal’s cost plus a margin, coal purchases are reflected on
PacifiCorp’s books at Bridger Coal’s cost and any margin is eliminated resulting in both fuel inventory and fuel expense being
reflected at Bridger Coal’s cost in PacifiCorp’s state ratemaking and generally accepted accounting principles books. Costs are
reflected as fuel inventory upon purchase and recognized as fuel expense as consumed.

Costs incurred by PacifiCorp on behalf of Bridger Coal are charged at direct cost. Labor is charged at PacifiCorp’s fully loaded
cost plus administrative and general expense.

Services provided by Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company to Bridger Coal in the amount of
$112,129.

Bridger Coal Company is a coal mining joint venture of Pacific Minerals, Inc.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Coal purchases (a) 14,068,819$ -$
Board of directors fees and associated board meeting

 costs - 7,036

Total 14,068,819$ 7,036$

Basis of pricing (b) (c)

Cost of service (b) (c)

The margin of charges over costs None, (b) (c)

Assets allocable to the services None (c)

The overall rate of return on assets None (c)

(a)

(b)

(c)

During the year ended December 31, 2018, Trapper Mining Inc. paid a dividend of $145,028 to PacifiCorp.

Trapper Mining Inc.
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Represents the cost of coal purchased by PacifiCorp from Trapper Mining Inc. during the year ended December 31, 2018. Refer
also to (b) below.

Although coal purchased from Trapper Mining Inc. is priced at Trapper Mining Inc.’s cost plus a margin, coal purchases are
reflected on PacifiCorp’s books at Trapper Mining Inc.’s cost and any margin is eliminated resulting in both fuel inventory and
fuel expense being reflected at Trapper Mining Inc.’s cost in PacifiCorp’s state ratemaking and generally accepted accounting
principles books. Costs are reflected as fuel inventory upon purchase and recognized as fuel expense as consumed.

Charges for the board of directors' fees and associated board meeting costs are based on a flat fee of $1,000 per board meetings
plus lodging expenses.
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Trapper Mining Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)
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TRAPPER MINING INC
CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME
AS OF:  DECEMBER 31, 2018
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Administrative support services -$ 164,918$

Total -$ 164,918$

Basis of pricing N/A (a)
Cost of service N/A (a)
The margin of charges over costs N/A None
Assets allocable to the services N/A None
The overall rate of return on assets N/A None

(a)

PacifiCorp Foundation
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Costs incurred by PacifiCorp on behalf of affiliates are charged at direct cost. Labor is charged at PacifiCorp’s fully loaded cost
plus administrative and general expense.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Annual assessment fees 328,313$ -$

Total 328,313$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs None N/A
Assets allocable to the services None N/A
The overall rate of return on assets None N/A

(a)

Cottonwood Creek Consolidated Irrigation Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Under section 501(c)12 of the Internal Revenue Code, Cottonwood Creek Consolidated Irrigation Company operates at cost.

At December 31, 2018, PacifiCorp’s plant-in-service included the following assets related to Cottonwood
Creek Consolidated Irrigation Company: $6,052,845 ($4,820,479 net of accumulated depreciation) for a
water supply project (including allowance for funds used during construction and capital surcharge) and
$65,431 ($27,218 net of accumulated depreciation) for water rights.
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Account Name
Beginning
Balance Receipts Disbursements

Ending
Balance

Zions Bank - Payroll 1,387  39,512  39,400  1,500  

Zions Bank - Construction 43,152  129,244  152,333  20,063  

Zions Bank - Operating 441,416  394,342  388,966  446,792  

Wells Fargo - Construction 2,000  -  500  1,500  

MM - Zions Bank 921,836  2,527  7,290  917,073  

MM - General Fund 229,453  125,816  - 355,269 

Accounts Receivable 42,433  528,571  535,359  35,646 

Certificate - Wells Fargo 10,150  15  - 10,165 

Short Term - Wells Fargo 1,162  501  450  1,212 

Property & Equipment 30,597,618  -  -  30,597,618  

Inventory 13,875  -  -  13,875  

Accounts Payable (350) 350 -  -  

Loan UT Water Resources (5,634,241)  257,308  - (5,376,933) 

Totals 26,669,892  1,478,186  1,124,298  27,023,781  

December 31, 2018

Cottonwood Creek Consolidated Irrigation Company
Balance Sheet
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Account Name
Beginning
Balance Receipts Disbursements

Ending
Balance

General Fund 356,961  58,113  41,785  373,288  

Loan Payment - 276,000 276,000  -  

Interest Earnings 13,857  3,520  17,378  

Stock Water Pipeline 41,691  9,700  21,153  30,238  

Project Water Fund - 22,424  22,424  -  

River Commissioner 19,637  4,742  14,895  

Swasey Ditch 3,235  895  4,131  

Stock Corral 175  175  -  

Peacock Ditch 6,169  2,474  8,643  

Joe's Valley/Black Caynon (18,930)  7,795  (11,135)  

Fund Adjustment Account 26,212,264  257,308  - 26,469,572 

26,635,061  638,229  366,280  26,907,011  

O&M
O&M Irrigation 34,831  55,819  55,819  34,831  

Mammoth Canal 6,331  6,331  -  

Clipper/Western Canal 10,741  10,741  -  

Blue Cut Canal 1,052  1,052  -  
34,831  73,943  73,943  34,831  

O&M Reservior -  3,600  3,600  -  

Total O&M 34,831  77,543  77,543  34,831  

Construction
Project Capitalization - 92,476  90,304  2,172  

C&W -  2,298 7,516  (5,218)  

Adobe Wash Reservior - 95,287  20,000  75,287  

Blue Cut -  -  5,997  (5,997)  

Upper Mammoth -  2,298  600  1,698  

Lower Mammoth - 27,141  13,144  13,997  

Total Construction - 219,501 137,561  81,939  

Grand Total 26,669,892  935,273  581,384  27,023,781  

Cottonwood Creek Consolidated Irrigation Company
Income Statement

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Annual assessment fees 669,113$ -$

Payment for water rights (a) 613,221 -

Credit received (a) (227,427) -

Total 1,054,907$ -$

Basis of pricing (b) N/A
Cost of service (b) N/A
The margin of charges over costs None N/A
Assets allocable to the services None N/A
The overall rate of return on assets None N/A

(a)

(b)

Ferron Canal & Reservoir Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

During the year ended December 31, 2018, PacifiCorp paid for the right to obtain 7,000 acre-feet of water and received a credit
representing PacifiCorp’s share of the water rights payment based on its percentage ownership in Ferron Canal & Reservoir
Company.

At December 31, 2018, PacifiCorp’s plant-in-service included the following asset related to Ferron Canal &
Reservoir Company: $383,772 ($159,640 net of accumulated depreciation) for water rights.

Under section 501(c)12 of the Internal Revenue Code, Ferron Canal & Reservoir Company operates at cost.
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PacifiCorp PacifiCorp
Account Description Received Services Provided Services

Annual assessment fees 528,309$ -$

Total 528,309$ -$

Basis of pricing (a) N/A
Cost of service (a) N/A
The margin of charges over costs None N/A
Assets allocable to the services None N/A
The overall rate of return on assets None N/A

(a)

Huntington Cleveland Irrigation Company
Affiliated Transactions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Under section 501(c)12 of the Internal Revenue Code, Huntington Cleveland Irrigation Company operates at cost.

At December 31, 2018, PacifiCorp’s plant-in-service included the following assets related to Huntington
Cleveland Irrigation Company: $22,929,513 ($14,510,751 net of accumulated depreciation) for a water
supply project (including allowance for funds used during construction and capital surcharge) and
$1,471,639 ($489,798 net of accumulated depreciation) for water rights.
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III. Loans

The following information on loans to and from affiliates of PacifiCorp includes the following:

A. The month-end amounts outstanding, separately for short-term and long-term loans. 

B. The highest amount outstanding during the year, separately for short-term and long-term loans.

C. A description of the terms and conditions for loans, including the basis for interest rates.

D. The total amount of interest charged or credited and the weighted average rate of interest, separately 
for short-term and long-term loans. 

E. Specify the commission order(s) approving the transaction, where such approval is required by law.
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Loan Summary to and from affiliates for the year ended December 31, 2018

Pacific Minerals, Inc.
A. The month-end amounts outstanding, separately for short-term and long-term 

loans.
Short-term loans:

January - December (a)

Long-term loans: N/A

B. The highest amount outstanding during the year, separately for short-term and 
long-term loans.

Maximum short-term loan to affiliate: N/A

Maximum short-term loan from affiliate:
Amount $ 31,000,000
Date December 28, 2018

Long-term loans to or from affiliate: N/A

C. A description of the terms and conditions for loans, including the basis for 
interest rates. 

Pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the Umbrella 

Loan Agreement

D. The total amount of interest charged or credited and the weighted average rate
of interest, separately for short-term and long-term loans.

Short-term loans:
Interest expense charged $ 69,069
Interest income credited 0
Weighted average interest rate (a)

Long-term loans: N/A

E. Specify the commission order(s) approving the transaction, where such approval 
is required by law.

Refer to Appendix A

(a) Refer to the “PacifiCorp – Pacific Minerals, Inc. Umbrella Loan Agreement Transaction Statement” on the 
following page for detail of month-end loan amounts outstanding, interest charged or credited, and the rates of 
interest.
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PacifiCorp – Pacific Minerals, Inc. (“PMI”) Umbrella Loan Agreement Transaction Statement

Net Principal Net Principal Principal Principal Outstanding Interest Interest Expense Interest Income
Advanced Repaid Advanced Repaid Month-end Rate Incurred Earned

to PacifiCorp by PacifiCorp to PMI by PMI Balance Range by PacifiCorp by PacifiCorp
Dec '17 9,000,000$       

Jan '18 10,000,000$       (7,200,000)$        -$            -$           11,800,000 1.657% - 
1.81%

7,224$                

Feb '18 14,738,000 (6,000,000) - - 20,538,000 1.674% - 
1.750%

16,831

Mar '18 39,720,357 (60,258,357) - - - 1.750% - 
2.208%

17,917

Apr '18 13,000,000 - - - 13,000,000 2.150% - 
2.224%

9,316

May '18 14,100,000 (27,100,000) - - - 2.130% - 
2.150%

7,964

Jun '18 - - - - -

Jul '18 - - - - -

Aug '18 - - - - -

Sep '18 - - - - -

Oct '18 - - - - -

Nov '18 - - - - -

Dec '18 31,000,000 - - - 31,000,000$     2.460% - 
2.850%

9,817

Total 122,558,357$     (100,558,357)$    -$            -$           69,069$              -$                        
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IV. Debt Guarantees

If the parent guarantees any debt of affiliated interests, identify the entities involved, the nature of the 
debt, the original amount, the highest amount during the year ended December 31, 2018, and the 
balance as of December 31, 2018. 

PacifiCorp does not guarantee the debt of its subsidiaries or any of its affiliates.
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V.  Other Transactions

Other transactions (utility leasing of affiliate property, affiliate leasing of utility property, utility purchase 
of affiliate property, material or supplies and affiliate purchase of utility property, material or supplies) 
are as follows:

Other transactions are included in Section II. Transactions.
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VI. Employee Transfers

By affiliate and job title, provide the total number of executive, management and 
professional/technical employees transferred to and from the utility. By affiliate, provide the total 
number of other employees transferred to and from the utility.
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Summary of PacifiCorp Employee Transfers to and from Affiliates during the year ended December 31, 2018

Transfer of Employee to PacifiCorp
 from Affiliate Job Title Count

Interwest Mining Company Manager, Lands & Regulatory Affairs 1
Interwest Mining Company Director, Mining Finance 1
Pacific Minerals, Inc. Equipment Serviceman In-Charge 1

Total transfers from Affiliates 3

Transfer of Employee from PacifiCorp
to Affiliate Job Title Count

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company Senior Director, Tax 1
BHE Renewables, LLC Plant Operations/Maintenance Planner 1
MidAmerican Energy Company Chief Corporate Counsel & Corporate Secretary 1
MidAmerican Energy Company Vice President & General Counsel 1
NV Energy, Inc. Intern 1

Total transfers to Affiliates 5
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VII. Cost Allocations

A description of each intra-company cost allocation procedure and a schedule of cost amounts, by account, 
transferred between regulated and non-regulated segments of the company.
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PacifiCorp Cost Allocation Manual for the year ended December 31, 2018

Overview/Introduction

This section describes the allocation of costs between PacifiCorp and its affiliates. 

On March 31, 2006, PacifiCorp entered into an Intercompany Administrative Services Agreement (“IASA”) between 
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company (“BHE”) and its subsidiaries. PacifiCorp is an indirect subsidiary of BHE, a 
holding company based in Des Moines, Iowa, owning subsidiaries that are primarily engaged in the energy business. 
Refer to attached IASA. The IASA covers:

a) services by executive, management, professional, technical and clerical employees; 
b) financial services, payroll processing services, employee benefits participation, supply chain and purchase 

order processing services, tax and accounting services, contract negotiation and administration services, risk 
management services, environmental services and engineering and technical services;

c) the use of office facilities, including but not limited to office space, conference rooms, furniture, equipment, 
machinery, supplies, computers and computer software, insurance policies and other personal property; and

d) the use of automobiles, airplanes, other vehicles and equipment.

Allocation Amounts and Methods 

BHE and subsidiaries to PacifiCorp

During the year ended December 31, 2018, PacifiCorp was allocated costs by its non-regulated parent company, BHE, 
and certain of BHE’s subsidiaries, some of which are non-regulated, as part of the administrative services under the 
IASA. The amounts included in Section II – Transactions include both direct charges and allocated amounts. The 
allocated amounts were as follows:

Total services received
as reported in Amount of services

Affiliate II. Transactions based on allocations
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company 5,165,883$                              3,363,298$                              
BHE Renewables, LLC 4,866 4,866
BHE US Transmission, LCC 1,199,006 -
Kern River Gas Transmission Company 104 104
MHC, Inc. 499,935 119,102
MidAmerican Energy Company 4,465,031 3,271,758
Nevada Power Company 150,071 414
Northern Natural Gas Company 1,686 684
NV Energy, Inc. 820 -
Sierra Pacific Power Company 268 -

11,487,670$                            6,760,226$                              

BHE and its subsidiaries allocated the amounts to PacifiCorp using eight different formulae during the year ended 
December 31, 2018. These formulae are as follows: 

a) A two-factor formula based on the labor and assets of each of BHE’s subsidiaries. PacifiCorp’s allocation 
percentage during the period of January 1 through December 31, 2018, was 25.72%. 

b) The same two-factor formula as a) above, except excluding the labor and assets of BHE’s international 
subsidiaries. PacifiCorp’s allocation percentage during the period of January 1 through December 31, 2018, 
was 30.10%.

c) The same two-factor formula as b) above, except excluding the labor and assets of NVE Holdings, LLC 
subsidiaries. PacifiCorp’s allocation percentage during the period of January 1 through December 31, 2018, 
was 36.04%.
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d) The same two-factor formula as b) above, except excluding the labor and assets of HomeServices of America, 
Inc. PacifiCorp’s allocation percentage during the period of January 1 through December 31, 2018, was 
36.42%.

e) A same two-factor formula as a) above, except excluding the labor and assets of HomeServices of America, 
Inc. and BHE’s Philippine subsidiaries. PacifiCorp’s allocation percentage during the period of January 1 
through December 31, 2018, was 30.49%.

f) The same two-factor formula as a) above, except excluding the labor and assets of NVE Holdings, LLC 
subsidiaries and BHE AltaLink Ltd. subsidiaries. PacifiCorp’s allocation percentage during the period of 
January 1 through December 31, 2018, was 39.88%.

g) A formula based on the gross plant asset amounts of each of BHE’s subsidiaries. PacifiCorp’s allocation 
percentage during the period of Janurary 1 through December 31, 2018, was 30.99%.

h) A formula based on shared Information Technology infrastructure that is owned and/or managed by 
MidAmerican Energy Company. PacifiCorp’s allocation percentage during the period of January 1 through 
December 31, 2018, was 2.80%.

PacifiCorp to BHE and subsidiaries

During the year ended December 31, 2018, PacifiCorp allocated costs to its non-regulated parent company, BHE, and 
certain of BHE’s subsidiaries, some of which are non-regulated, as part of the administrative services under the IASA.
The amounts included in Section II – Transactions include both direct charges and allocated amounts. The allocated 
amounts were as follows:

Total services provided
as reported in Amount of services

Affiliate II. Transactions based on allocations
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company 166,178$                                 18,218$                                   
BHE AltaLink Ltd. 39,833 32,505
BHE Renewables, LLC 66,694 37,511
BHE US Transmission, LLC 220,058 3,551
CalEnergy Generation Operating Company 18,127 11,283
CalEnergy Philippines 1,204 1,151
Home Services of America, Inc. 122,245 104,159
Kern River Gas Transmission Company 28,367 13,293
MEC Construction Services Co. 3,494 79
MidAmerican Energy Company 485,465 156,382
MidAmerican Energy Services 4,421 4,249
Midwest Capital Group, Inc. 211 201
Nevada Power Company 67,328 63,008
Northern Natural Gas Company 97,413 38,566
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company 53,801 41,090
NV Energy, Inc. 116,005 771
Sierra Pacific Power Company 37,232 34,682

1,528,076$                              560,699$                                 

PacifiCorp allocated the amounts to BHE and its subsidiaries using five different formulae during the year ended 
December 31, 2018. These formulae are as follows: 

a) A two-factor formula based on the labor and assets of each of BHE’s subsidiaries. The percentage that PacifiCorp 
allocated to BHE and its subsidiaries during the period of January 1 through December 31, 2018, was 74.28%.

b) The same two-factor formula as a) above, except excluding the labor and assets of BHE’s international 
subsidiaries. The percentage that PacifiCorp allocated to BHE and its subsidiaries during the period of January 1 
through December 31, 2018, was 69.90%.
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c) The same two-factor formula as b) above, except excluding the labor and assets of NVE Holdings, LLC 
subsidiaries. The percentage that PacifiCorp allocated to BHE and its subsidiaries during the period of January 1 
through December 31, 2018, was 63.96%.

d) The same two-factor formula as b) above, except excluding the labor and assets of HomeServices of America, 
Inc. The percentage that PacifiCorp allocated to BHE and its subsidiaries during the period of January 1 through 
December 31, 2018, was 63.58%.

e) A formula based on shared Information Technology infrastructure that is owned and/or managed by MidAmerican 
Energy Company. The percentage that PacifiCorp allocated to BHE and its subsidiaries during the period of 
January 1 through December 31, 2018, was 97.20%.
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